
PUNIAR STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITET)
Balance Sheet As at March 3J., 2017

(Aruount in Rupees)

Sr.

No.
Particulars

Note
No.

Figures As at March
31,,2017

Figures As at March
31.,20"1,6

Figures As at April 01,

2015

I
1

,)

IX

t

2

ASSETS

Non current assets

(u) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Capital work in progress

(c) Financial Assets

(0 Others

(d) Other non current assets

Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables

(i0 Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Others

(c) Current tax assets (Net)

(d) Other current assets

TotaI

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(u) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES

Non current liabilities

(u) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings

(b) Provisions

(c) Other non current liabilities

Current tiabilities

(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings

,.!\ Other financial liabilities (other than
(tt) 

those specified in item (c))

Other current liabilities

Provisions

(b)

(.)

Total

Si gnificant accounting poli cies

3

4&5

6

7

8

9

10

11,

12

13

14

15

1,6

17

18

20

1,9

21,

22

2

67 ,61,,0'1,,44,545

7,91,07,13,027

3,93,90,71,9

56,60,96,769

76,12,63,45,060

17,99,12,862

5,84,41,18,393

.15,28,092

7,1.3,39,767

38,84,95,536

4,50,77,90']-.

6,53,04,7'1,,557

65,27,98,72,856

8,72,3'1,,82,438

3,91,51,954

58,62,39,679

74,62,84,49,927

2L,51.,50,178

3,8L,07,67,037

70,32,994

5,94,99,815

36,69,33,435

27,63,865

4,46,21.,47,324

64,07 ,1,8,56,405

8,76,91,,49,41,2

5,03,1L,584

59,48,1,8,270

73,48,6"1.,35,677

L8,93,21,,724

1,,85,47,82,493

1,,42,81.,490

2,30,61.,223

1,5,00,95,1,90

27,'1,1,478

2,23,42,53,598

92,65,68,1,6,611 79,09,05,97,251 75,72,03,89,269

6,05,88,34,650

22,51,89,5\,076

28,60,77,85,666

43,77 ,24,06,01.6

9,38,21,,380

1,,32,90,11,276

45,19,52,38,672

2,08,80,94,943

6,71.,50,1,0,677

4,98,82,719

8,03,934

8,85,37,92,273

6,05,88,34,650

22,50,11,52,049

28,55,99,86,699

40,33,73,37,460

4,68,36,320
'J-,,1,9,48,97 

,571,

4'1.,57,90,71.,35L

2,53,82,66,111,

6,33,70,59,549

7,56,84,381,

5,29,1_60

8,95,15,39,20'J,

6,05,88,34,650

22,38,33,76,451.

28,44,22,1'1.,101.

37,78,64,66,426

2,81",18,573

1,,'.1.8,86,35,61"2

39,00,32,24,611,

1.,77,06,56,178

6,L5,67,44,22'1,

34,72,23,265

3,33,893

9,27,49,57,557

92,65,68,16,611 79,09,05,97 ,25'L 75,72,03,89,269

T'he accompaning Notes 1 to 68 are an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN O111O6N

(Rohit Goel)
Partner
M.No 091756

Place: Patiala

Date: Z9-l - a-Ol Y

For and on behalf of the Board

Ch airman-cum-Mana ging
Director

tinder Goyal)
Director/F & C



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 3'1.,2017

mount tn l<u

Sr.
No.

Particulars Note
No.

For the year ended
March 3L,2017

For the year ended
March 9"1"r 201,6

VI

I

II

III

IV
v

Income

(u) f{evenue frorn operations

(b) Other income

fotal Income

Expenses ,

(u) Employee benefit expenses

(b) Finance costs

(.) Depreciation, amortization & i*pairment expenses

(d) Other expenses

(r) Repairs & maintenance

(ii) Administration & General expenses

(iii) ULDC charges

(i") Others expens es / debits

fotal expenses

Profit/(Loss) before tax

Tax expense

(i) Current tax

(ii) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year

Profit/(Loss) f or the period

Other Comprehensive Income

(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

*Acturial Gain/ (Loss) on Gratuity

Other Comprehensive lncome

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IV + V)

Earnings per equity share

Basic & Diluted

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

37

32

33

49

1,2,43,15,78,564

32,00,51,,852

1L,77,L8,26,854

29,90,23,000

12,75,1,6,30,41,5 L2,07,08,49,854

4,41,96,13,860

5,07,39,96,198

2,61,37,43,093

26,05,78,274

17,97,90,283

9,93,22,430

4,32,56,278

4,03,87,65,847

4,76,46,17,768

2,51.,38,42,541,

33,80,22,372

1,6,69,25,249

11,75,65,557

1,,64,83,797

12,59,03,00,4L6 L'1,,95162,23,091

5,L3,30,000

1,02,63,800

1,6,76,40'1,

11,46,26,753

0

(3'1,,13,374)

4,93,89,799 T1,77,40,137

(15,90,832)

(L5,90,832)

35,461,

35,461.

4,77,98,967 1L,77,75,598

0.08 0.19

(A

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
IrRN 011106N

d-
(Rohit Goel)
Partner
M.No 091756

Place: P

Date: -lnnlsrY

on beh alf of the Board

(A. Venu Prasad)

Chairman-cum-Mana ging
Director

Company Secretary

4
fiatinder Goyal)
Director /F & C

Officer



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 3'1.,2017

and on behalf of the Board

ti

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRNI 011106N

(Rohit Goel)

Partner
M.No 091756

Place: Patiala

Chairman-cum-M ana gin g

Director

(Jasvir

Company Secretary

ru)unt tn l<u

Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS For the Year Ended March 3'1,,2017 For the Year Ended March 3'1,,2016

(A)

(D)

(E)

(F)

1

ii
iii
iv

V

vi

i

ii

iii
iv

V

vi

v11

viii
ix

x

xl

(B)

i
ii

iii
iv

(c)

i
ii
iii

Cash FIow from Operating Activities

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax
Adjustment for:

Interest on bank deposits

Income from sale of fixed assets

Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/ obsolete items - capital

Provision for unserviceable & obsolete items - capital

Finance cost

Depreciatiory Amortizafon & Impairment Expenses

O p erating Profit/(Lo s s) b ef ore workin g capital change s

Adiustment for working capital changes:

(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables

(Increase) / Decrease in inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in other non current finartcial assets

(Increase)/Decrease in other non current assets

(Increase)/Decrease in other current financial assets

(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets including current tax asset

(net)

Increase/ (Decrease) in non current provisions

Increase/ (Decrease) in current provisions

Increase/ (Decrease) in other non current liabilities

Increase/ (Decrease) in other current finartcial liabilities

Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities

Net working capital change

Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Net Cash from operating activities

Cash FIow from investing activities

(Increase)/Decrease in PPE and intangible assets

(Increase)lDecrease in capital work in progress includi.g capital
stores
Income on sale of fixed assets

Interest income

Net Cash used in investing activities

Cash FIow from financing activities

Finance cost paid

Movement in long term borrowiogs

Movement in short term borrowings

Net Cash from financing activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+n+g;

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

0

(50,26,874)

(68,49,529)

2,65,70,432

5,07,39,96,198

2,61,,37,43,093

6,13,30,000

7,70,24,33,320

(2,16,992)

(5,37,78,418)

(19,61.,941)

1.,08,54,379

4,76,46,77,768

2,51,,38,42,501.

1-1.,46,26,763

7,23,33,57,247

(2,03,33,51.,356)

3,52,37,3'1.6

(2,35,765)

2,01.,42,910

(1,18,38 ,952)

(28,27,98,303)

4,53,94,228

2,74,774

73,41.,13,705

(1,4,76,1,4,825)

(2,58,01,,662)

7,76,37,63,320

(2,26,64,77 ,930)

(1,,95,59 ,84,544)

(2,58,28,454)

1,1-1.,56,630

95,78,591.

(3,66,28,193)

(42,75,02,129)

1,,97,53,208

1,,95,267

62,61.,959

(40,60,86,822)

(27,15,38,884)

7,34,79,84,010

(3,07 ,86,23,371)

0

(4,94,40,14,782)

79,27,48,508

50,26,974

5,49,72,85,390

20,69,8-1.,965

(3,72,18,58,952)

3,70,74,586

5,37,78,4'1.8

4,06,593

4,26,93,60,639

21.,37,24,871

5,70,42,67,355 4,48,30,85,510

(5,01,84,34,424)

3,90,50,72,735

(45,01,71,1.68)

(4,L4,62,39,400l

(4,77 ,36,08,346)

3,1,4,62,63,762

76,76,09,933

(3,63,05,99,355)

(1,,55,35,32,857) (95,97,34,651)

(55,04,902)

70,32,994

(72,48,496)

1,,42,81,,490

15,28,092 70,32,994

Date: L!-l r-zlDF<
Chief Financial Officer
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION
NOTES FORMING PART OFTHE

CORPORATION LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.1

General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated
on April 76, 201,0 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of
commencement of Business was received on the same date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

. The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricity Act 2003. In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 131,132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme,
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated Aprr11.6,2010 which interalia
provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights,
liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electuicity
Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by
making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on December 24,2012.

. In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer
Scheme read"with Section 13'1,, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Government of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State T'ransmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No, 1/4/04-
EB/PR/620 & 632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission' undertaking aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on
Aprtl16,2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

i) Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') (to the extent notified),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act,1956 and the provisions of the
Elechicity Act 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with RuIe 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Ru1es, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried
out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. For all the periods up to and including 3L March 201,6, the
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Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally

accepted A..orntiog Principles (GAAP) in India, accounting standards

specified under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 (to the extent

.,otifi"d and applicable) read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,

2006 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act,1956, and

the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable' The

Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its opening Ind

AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transitioru viz. 1 April2015.

o Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly

issued u."6rr,ti.,g standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing

accounting standird requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in

use.

ii) Basis of Measurement
. The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting

under historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments

(referred in Note 2.23 of. Accounting policy) which are measured at fair

values.

iii) Use of estimates and iudgment

o The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which

,"qrt"J the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions

that affect the repoited amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities

and the u..o*punying disclosuef s, at the end of the reporting period.The

estimates are bised on the managemenfs best knowledge of current events

and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result

in the outcomes requir-ing a material adjustrnent to the carrying amounts of

assets or liabilities in future periods'

iv) Functional and presentation cutrency

o These financial statements are presented in Lrdian rupees, the national

currency of India, which is the functional currency of the Company.

2.2 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

. The Company has adopted the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to

measure tt"-Prop"rty, Plant and Equipment. Consequenfly, all Property,

Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation

and accumulated impairment losses, if any'

. The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipnrent comprises its purchase

price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting

trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable expenditure to bring
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the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its
intended use.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitahzed and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no fufure
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. other
machinery spares are treated as "stores & spares" forming part of the
inventory.

stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment. otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment L00% funded by consurner
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such property,
Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consurner
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

. In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
site and accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress.

. Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are
accounted for on acceptance of claims.

Capital work in progress

. Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready
for their intended use are carried at cos! comprising direct costs, related
incidental expenses and athibutable interest.
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A11 expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System

Orymi)aton are allocated to the capital projects on PIo rata basis.

2.4 Capital Stores

o Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and

these are valued at cost.

Depreciation and Amortization

. In line with part B of Sched.ule II to Companies Act 2013, with effect from

April 01., 20L4, d,epreciation is provided as per IISERC (Terms C C91{t^t1ons

for determination^of Tariffl negulati.ons, 2005 (as amended in 2012) (PSERC

Regulations). In accordance *iu, psrRC Regulations depreciation has been

prJvided on the straight line method at rates specified in Appendix II of

bentral Electricity ne[datory Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff)

Regulations,201.4.

. The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are- depreciated up to 90% of

the origLal cost aftei taking 10% ai residual value of Property, Plant and

Equipment.

o Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the yea: of

acquisition s/ capitatization by titing the written down value as INR 1'/ - for

control PurPose.

o Intangible assets viz computer software ale amortised on straight line

method at rates specified in Appendix II of Central Electricity Regulatory

Commission (Terms & conditions of Tariff) Regulations,201.4.

. Depreciation on additions to/deductions frorn Property, Plant and

Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata_ basis from the month of

such additio^ o, ui the case may be up to the month in which such Property,

Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

o Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully

depreciatea in the y"a, of acquisition except where specific classification has

been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classificafion

Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment'

2.5

o Leasehold assets are amortised over the period of lease, including the
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2.6 Government Grant / Assistance

The Company may receive government
compliance with certain conditions related
activities or are provided to the Comp any by
the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

grants / subsidy that require
to the Comp any's operati^g
way of financial assistance on

2,7

Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants/subsidy are
classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nafure of the
grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire long term assets are initially recognised as deferred
income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the
remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Impairment

. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amoun! in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

o Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated fufure cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

o At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any
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indication that those assets have suJfered an impairment loss' If any such

indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to

determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any)'

Leases

o Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks

and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating

lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental

to ownershiP.

As a lessee

o Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inception date at the fair value of

the leased property ir, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease

payments. ttr" .orrurponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are

included in borrowing, o, oth", financial liabilities as approPriate' Each

lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance

cost ii cirarged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a

constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for

each period.

o Operating lease payments are charged to the profit or loss on a straight-line

basis over the lease term'

As a lessor

o Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-

line basis over the lease term of relevant leiase'

Bonowing costs

. Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred

in corurection with the arrangement of borrowings'

. General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,

constructior, or production of (uaffying asset are capitalized as part of the

cost of the resPective asset.

o A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of

tirn-e to get ready for its intended use or sale'

o Investment income earned on the tempotaty

borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
investment of sPecific

assets is deducted from

the borrowing costs eligible for ca
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. To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset the entity shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is
capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula as under:-

a) Average of total opening and closing balance of CWIP
b) Average of opening and closing outstanding loans for capital works
c) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works
d) Capitalisation of borrowing cost = c x a f b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

2.70 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average
basis or net realizable value.

The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

. The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly
attributable to the acquisition.

o The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores
and spares is ascertaihed on review and provided for.

2.LL Cash and cash equivalents

. Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original mafurity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investrnents that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2,12 Revenuerecognition

Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Income from open access consumers
Regulations read with the Tariff Orders
Re gulatory Comrnis sion.

is .accounted for on the basis of
notified by Punjab State Electricity
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Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation
of such income is uncertain.

Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and Interest
on advances to suppliers are accounted for on acfual receipt basis.

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable.

Interest Income

o Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and the rate applicable, using the effective interest rate
method (EIR).

o Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual
basis. Interest is recovered after recovery of principal amount.

2.L3 Expense

o A11 expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel
concessions, medical reimbursements, TA/DA claims, dearness allowance
and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the year
these are paid.

2|1.4 EmployeeBenefits

. Employees working in I]STCL on deputation / secondment from tiSPCL
either are covered under the Pension Scheme or NPS Scheme.

o Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)
Scheme 2012, there shall be coilunon Employee Benefit Trusts for Pensioru
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both I1STCL and [TSPCL which shall be
progressively funded by ITSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory CommissiorL in the ratio of 88.64: LL.36 over a
period of 15 Financial Years commencing from Lst April, 2014. The terminal

iod of progressive fundin1, andbenefits liability accruing during the peri



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The
actua1 amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from L6th April, 2010 to 31st March, 201.4 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and PSTCI in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis.

Provision towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Remeasurement comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in the
period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

o Short term employee benefits obligations Ere measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term employee
benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

2.15 Income taxes

o Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax,

Current tax is the expected tax payable / receivable on the taxable income /
loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets
can be utilized, The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax recovery adjustrnent account is credited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future yeEus on actual
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payment basis.

o Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax.are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equrty respectively.

2.16 Earnings per Share

o The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises of the
net profit / loss after tax. Basic earnings per equlty share is computed by
dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

o Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,

as appropriate.

2.17 Provisions

. A provision is recogn2ed when the company has a present obligation (Legal
or Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estirnate can be made.

2.18 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the
company has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not
whol$ within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether
oufflow of economic resources have become probable. If the outflow
becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements.

2.19 Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually
arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.
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. Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economic benefits becomes virfually certain, then such assets and the relative
income will be recognised in the financial statements,

2.20 Segment Reporting

. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent iuith the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chairman
cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been identified as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108,
"OperaLing Segments."

. The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center functions. There is
no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind AS-
108.

2.27 Prior Period

o Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along
with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the
assets, liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

2.22. Insurance claims

o Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /
expected to be adrnitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

2.23 Financialinstruments

Financial assets:
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at farr
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

o amortised cost, where the financial assets are held so1ely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal and/ or interest
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fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCD, where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/ or interest but also from the sale of such assets.
Such assets are subsequenfly measured at FVOCI.
fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not
classified either at amortised cost or FVTOCI.

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and
cash equivalents etc and are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management deterrnines the classification of an asset at initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

Impairment:
The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of
financial assets (other than financial assets held at fair value through profit
or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and
impairment loss recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is
significanfly increased.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit
and 1oss.

o Derecognition:
Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the financial assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities:
Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

Derecognition:
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
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recognition of a new liability. The difJerence in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Of f settin g f inancial instruments:
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the

Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the

recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
reahze the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

ital Work in Pro (Amount in Rupees)

Note 4.1 : Details of capital work in progress (Amount in Rupees)

n Under IGAAR R&M expenses pertaining to the period before April16, 2010 wrongly booked under CWIP was corrected in FY 2015-L6' Now

under Ind AS adjustsnent, the same has been adjusted/restated in opening balance sheet of April 01, 2015.

Note 4.2: Capital work in progress
The Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest and finance charges on money bortowed and utilised

for construction of the transmission proiects amounting to Rs.61 ,81,87,295, establishment cost of 11s.43,43,09'897, R&M expenses of Rs'50,00,71O

A&G expenses otIls.5,1Z8Z750 and Depreciation of Rs.2&75,283 during FY 20L617.

Note5:CapitalStores (Amount in Rupees)

Note 5.1 :

i Physical verification of the Store have been carried out at the unit level on 31.03.2017 and no discripencies have been reported.

ii Provision for obsolete items of Rs.3,12,95,432/ -made during previous year increased to Rs.5,7&61864/- during current year.

iii Provision for unservicable items of Rs.1,2222,554/ - made during previous year reduced to lls.58'73,0?5/ - dtting current year.

ote/I: orK tn SS

Sr"

No
Particulars Account Code

As at 31st March,
2077

As at 3Lst March,
20L6

As at Lst April,
2015

-l

2

i

ii
.-)

Capital works in progress

Contracts in progress :

400 KV llajpura Project

400 KV Talwandi Sabo Project

Materials issued to Suppliers/ Contractors for capital works

Total

'].,4

15.1,02

15.103

25

5,42,47,03,458

1,01.,29,75,888

27,-1.4,42,742

29,65,836

5,97,27,91,724

1.,05,91,55,677

68,05,97,249

36,48,337

6,00,83,41,510

97,97,51,,646

42,60,59,096

1,63,70,544

6,65,19,87,924 7,6L,64,92,987 7,37,05,3L,786

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2017

As at 31st March,
20L6

As at 1st April,
2015

Add

I-ess

Opening Capital work in progress

Additir:n during the year including capitalization of interest, employee cost &
other expenses

Ind AS Adjustment *

Transferred to Fixed Assets/ICT during the year

Closing Capital work in progress at the end of theys4l

7,6'1.,64,92,987

4,00,19,80,034

0

4,96,64,85,097

7,37 ,05,3L,786

4,-1.5,54,36,530

2,65,94,067

3,93,60,69,395

15,57,55,47,898

5,68,54,31,399

(2,65,94,067)

74,86,38,53,444

5,65,79,87,924 7,61.,64,92,987 7 37,A53L,786

Sr"N
o

Particulars Account code
As at 3Lst lVtrarch,

2017

As at 31st March,
20-1.6

As at 1st April,
2AL5

1

2

i

ii

Stores & Spares

Stock of materials at stores

Materials at site

Material stock (excess)/ shortage

Less: Provisions for

Value of obsolete items

Value of unservicable items

Total (A)

Total Provisions (B)

Net Amount (A-B)

L,30,54,57,201,

1.,70,06,79'1,

0

1,32,24,53,992

(5,78,65,864)

(58,73,025)

(6,37,38,889)

7,X2,1.6,39,831,

2,90,67,606

0

1,75,07,07,437

(3,12,95,432)

(1,,27,22,554)

(4,40,L7,986)

1,,38,12,01.,277

5,3-1.,70,976

(6,29,029)

1,,43,37,43,224

(3,32,57,373)

(-1.8,68,225)

(3,5L,25,598)

1,,25,87,25,L03 1,,70,56,89,45L L,39,86,L7,626

Gross Amount of Capital work in progress & capital stores (Note 4+5)



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 6 ; Other Non Current Financial Assets ( Antounf l tr R r.rpreesJ

Note 7 ; Other Non Curuent Assets (Amorumf rtr J(trpues]

Note V."tr : Details of Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 1-6.M.20I-0) {Anror*llt im RtpiresJ

* Under IGAAP, R&M expenses pertaining to the period before April 16, 2010 wrongly booked under Inter Unit Trarufer (prior to
16.04,2010) was corrected in FY 2015-16, Now under Ind AS adjustment, the same has tieerr adjusted/restated in operting balance
sheet of April 01,2015.

Sr,No Partictrlars Account code
As at 31st Marcfu

2017
As at 31st March,

2W6
As at tst April,

20L5

L

2

i

ii

.Amount recor.,erable fronr staff

0ther receivables

Less : Prorrision for had & doubtful debts

Less : Provisiort forlosses under inr"estigation

Net Other receivables

Tctal (1+2)

28,2 & 28.3

except 28.320

28.868 & 28.870

28.950

28.951

1,,93,283

3,95,85,833

0

(3,8.q,397)

3,9^1,,97,436

6,45,355

3,gg,g7,996

0

(3,8&397)

3,85,09,599

5,86,59.3

9,47,98,608

(,4,t1,5?,41_3)

(6,2"1,,2A9)

i1,97,24,986

3,93,90,719 3,9L,54,9# 5,03,L1,584

Sr'"No Particulars Account code
As at 3Lst Marrch,

2017

As at 31st March,
2416

As at lst April,
2015

-t
l-

2

i
ii
iii

I-insecured. considered Good
Deposits/ Securities
Inter Unit Transfer prior to L6.&[.20L0

Inter Unit Transfer (puior to 16.04.20'10)

Inter"{-hit Transfen (prior to 01.04.L986)

ts]zurk LI Clreque (prior to l-6,0{.2010)

Grand Total 56,6A,96,769 58,6L39,679 59,48,18,270

Farticular-s
As at 31st March,

zo\7
As at 3X.st March,

201.6

As at lst AprU,
201.5

Add

Less

Opening Inter tlnit Transfer (prior to 16.04.201"0)

Acltlitiorl during the \,'ear

Ind AS Adjush:rent *

Disposec{ during tlre 1,ear

Closing Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16.0.1.20L0) at the end of the year

3199,L2,620

0

2,09,64,332

2r87,85,600

6,07,76,95?

0

(2,99,64,332)

"].,72,41.,&09 3,19,9'1.,352 3,98,12,620



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note I : Inventories (Amount in l?upees)

Note 8.1 :

i Physical verification of the Store have been carried out at the unit level on 31.03.2017 and no discripencies have
been reported.

ii Provision for difference in value of stock & spares (prior to 15,.04.2010) of Rs.1,56,55,828/ -made during previous
years remains unchanged.

iii Provision for obsolete items of Rs.40,08,410/-made during previons year reduced toRs.31,24,94a/ - dwngcurrent
year.

iv Provision for unservicable items of Rs.46,58,142/ - made during previous year reduced to Rs.38,62,539/- during.
current year.

Sr"No Particulars Account code
As at 31st March,

2017

As at 3Lst March,
201,6

As at Lst April,
20L5

1

2

,)

i
ii
iii

Stores & Spares (O&M)
Stock of materials at stores

Materials at site

Total

Less: Provisions for
Difference in value of stock & spares

Value of obsolete items

Vaiue of unservicable items

Total Provisions

Net

22.621, to 22.639

22.650

22.901,

22.902

22.903

19,74,01,863

6'].,5431A

20,35,56,173

(1.,66,55,828)

(31.,24,944)

(38,62,539)

(2,36,43,311l,

23,'1,6,94,706

87,87,852

24,04,72,559

('l-.,66,55,929)

(40,a8,410)

(46,58,142)

(2,53,22,380)

20,9',1,,97,949

49,2'L,329

21,41.,L9,279

t1,55,55,929)

(35,V9,254)

(45,63,472)

(2,47,97,554)

L7,99,12,862 2X,,51,,50,179 L8,93,2L,724



PUNIAB

de Receivables

STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount in Ruptees)

Note 9.1 : [n the opinion of Company, trade receivables are the value as stated in the accounts and will be realized in the ordinary
course of Business.

Note 9.2 : The detailed breakup of trade receivable as at March 31 ,2017 arc as under:

Note 10 : Cash & Cash e alents (Amount in Rupees)

Note 1L : Others Current Financial Assets (Amotmt in Rupees)

Sr. No Particulars
Account

Code
As at 3Lst March,

2017
As at 31"st March,

201,6

As at Lst April,
201.5

1
a

i
ii

Sundry debtors for transmission charges

Unsecured considered Good

Exceeding Six months
Others

Total

23,8

24,53,32,246

5,59,87,86,747

39,09,33,034

3,41,98,34,003

2,39,972
-/-.,85,45,42,521

5,84,41,,18,393 3,87,07,67,037 L,85,47,82,493

S.No. Particulars Account
Code

Exceeding 6 Months Others Total

i
ii

111

iv

From Open Access customers

FTom PSPCL - Transmission charges

From PSPCL - SLDC charges

From Government of Punjab

Total

23.801.

23.831,

23.832

23.833

4,32,246

0

0

24,49,00,000

86,7'1,,147

5,52,17,L5,000

6,94,00,000

0

97,03,393

5,52,17,15,000

6,84,00,000

24,49,00,000

24,53,32,246 5,59,87,86,1,47 5,84,47.,L8,393

o : \_as AS ul

Sr" No Particulars
Account

code
As at 3Lst March,

2017
As at 31st March,

2016
As at I.st April,

2015
'I.,

2

3

Cash at Bank

Postage stamps in hand

Imprest with staff

Total

24.130 EE

24.401,

24.120

24.2

-1,4,88,630

39,462

0

69,95,917

47,477

0

1,42,16,953

47,150

17,387

15,29,092 70,32,994 1,42,8L,49A

Sr"No Particulars
Account

code
As at 3Lst March,

2077

As at 31st March,
20\6

As at Lst April,
2015

1

2

3

t
4

5

b

Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M)

Bank Deposits against LC

Interest accrued but not due on bank deposit
against LC
Receivables from PGCIL

Amount recoverable from employees

Miscellaneous receivables

Total

26.1, to 26.8

20

28.320

28.1,

28.4

28,8 except
28.820,28.868 &

28.870

59,773

0

0

5,98,33,707

89,65,732

24,79,555

0

0

0

4,37,64,125

1,21,12,808

36,22,882

0

22,0A,A00

1,,99,641

75,76,337

92,84,067

38,71,278

7,13,38,767 5,94,99,9L5 2,30,51,223



PUNI}AB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION I-IIvIITED

i During FY 2015-16, lncome tax assessment for the FY 201?-73 (AY 2013-14) complfu and excess provision otRs.31,,13,374/-
withdrau'n aftel adjusting TD6, Advance income tax and self assessment tax alreadv paid" on tre basis of Assessment cxds issued

on 28,03.2016 bv ACIT,

ii DurLrrg Fy 2016-tT,lncome tax assessm€nt for the FY 2013-14 (AY 201415) completed and short provision of Rs.16,76101/- created

alter adjusting TDS, Advance income tax and sdf aseement hx already paid, on the basis of Assessment order issued on 09.12.2016

by ACIT.

iriote 13 ; Other Current Assets (Atwourtl in Rupeesi

Note t2 : Cun'ent Tax Assets {Atnotutt irc Rtryees)

Sr. No. Partictrlars
Account

Code
As at 3Lst March,

2017
As at 31st March,

2416
As at Lst April,

2015

I

l
Adrarrcre Ilrcome tax/Tax detluctecl at sonrce

L.tss: Provision for Income Ttrx

Total

?7,4-

46,800

39,87,59,336

(1,02,63,800)

'I,43,28,7V 
,,5?5

(1,06,59 ,44,A9il;)

-j.,63,V4,71420

11.,48,73,8,+,230)

38,84,95,536 36,59,33,435 15,00,95,1.9O

Note 12.1 : Detail of current tax & Iiabilities
Financiarl

Year
Partictrlars As at 31st N{arcfu

2017
As at 31st N{arch,

241.6

As at Lst April,
201-5

2010..11

iess:

TT}5

Less; Provision tor Incoure Tax

Current tax Assets {A}

0

0

0

36.7?t
0

36,721

36,7?:1.

0

36,721.

2011-12
1 ess:

TDS
Less: Provisiorl for Incorne Tax

Current Tax Assets {B}

0

0

0

78,478

0

vg,47g

78,47&
0

79,478

2012-1 3

less;

TDS
Aelr'ance Income tax
SelL{,ssessrnerrt tax paid in FY ?013-1,1

Self Asse.ssrnent tax paid in FY 20'14-:1.5

Totat Tax pirid
Pl ortsion for incorne tax
Cuuent Tax Liahility (C)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,92,0.36

37,20,32,680

4.52,50,000

8,5?,000

41,&326X66
42,L4,40,1.44

{31",13,374

2013-14

IESS:

TL]S

Actvance incorne tan

Selt assesslrlerlt tax paid ir-r FY 2014-'15

Selt assesslnent tax praid in FY 2015--tr6

Total Tax paid
I)roi.rsion tor incorne tax

Current Tax Liability {D)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2014-15

less:

TD5
Pror-rision for income tax
Cun'ent Tax Assets {E}

0

0

0

17,33,6.{ ,46,1

0

17,33,6,L,464

1233,64,46,1
0

L7,33,64,464

2015-16

less:

TDS/TCS

Total Tax paid
Provision for income tax
Current Tax Assets {F}

19,17,77,37'l

19,17,W,37'1.

0

19,17,77,371,

2076-LV

less:

TDS/TCS ("{Y 2017-18}

Prorrision for incarne tax
Curuent Tax Assets {G)

20,69,8'L,965

1,02,63,800

19,67,18,155

Total Current Tax Assets (Net) (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) 38,84,95,536 36,69,33,435 15,00,95,190

Note 12.2'"

As at 31.st N'{arch,
2417

As at 31st lvlarch,
2CI16

Particulars

12,88471

1.,L,?3,047

Prepaicl expeltses

Advances to Staff

28,820

?7.1to77.2

l



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

ty

(Aruount in Rupees)

(Amount in RuPees)

ue of Rs.10/- each Per share"

share. Company has no preference shares'

t A ,t . f)^-^nnllirfinn nf Shares outstandin

of the company

Noter:
No.

L4: Equity share caPrtal

Particulars

Authorised shares

13,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

Total

Account
Code

As at 31st March,2017

30,00,00,00,000

As at 31st March, 2076 As at 1st APril,20Ls

30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000

(u)

30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000 30,0o,o0,oo,ooo

(b) Issue{ subscribed and fully paid-up shares

60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs' 10 / - eacl't ftrlly

paid up
Total

54.5 6qpdt,_3Jf59 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,8834,q0

6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,3 4,650

Fach holder of equity share is entiiled to one vote Per

Note

Sr.

No.

4.1 : Reconciliation of Shares outstanclrng

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st March,2077 As at 31st March, 2076 As at 1.st APril,20LS

Number Arnount Number Amount Number Amount'

60,58,83,465
0

0

6,05,88,3 4,650
0

0

60,58,83 ,465
0

0

6,05,88,34,650
0

0

60,58,83,465
0

0

6,05,88,3 4,650
0

0
1

2

3

Snutes outstanding at the beginning ot the year

Shares issued during the Year

Shares bought back during the Year

Shares outstanding at the end o 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,3 4,650 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,3 4,650 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,3 4,650

Note l4.2zshareholdersholdingmorethan5(Toeqult]

Name of Shareholder

fD, h

S res

Class of
Share

As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2076 As at 1st APril,2075

Sr.

No,

1

No. of
Shares

Percentage
No. of
Shares

Percentage
No. of
Shares

Equity 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465
uuverrrtrr U ')u

60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465

Note '1.4.3 z Details of other Share holdings

t, u'ilo*ittees of Punjab Government

As at 1st APril,2015As at 31st March, 201'6As at 31st Match,20],-7
Name of Shareholder No. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of Shares

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5,000

5,000

5,000

5,000

0

0

5,000

5,000

0

5,000

5,000

5,000

5,000

0

0

5,000
0

0

0

0

5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000

5,000
5,000

0

0

0

0

5,000
5,000

5,000

5,000

5,000

5,000
5,000
5,000

5,000
5,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

h. Karan Avtar Singh, IAS

Sh. Satish Chandra, IAS

Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS

Sh. Daliit Singh Mangat IAS

Sh" Krishan Kumar, IAS

Sh.Vivek PrataP Singh, IAS

Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSTCL

lgr. tcurun DeeP Chaudhri, CMD, PSPCL

Sh. Umakanta Panda, Director /F&C, PSTCL

Sh. Subash Chand Arora, Director f Frn, PSPCL

h. Sarvesh Kausl'ral, IAS

Sh" D.P. ReddY, IAS

Sh. Arun Sekhri, IAS

Sh. ]aspal Singh, IAS

Sh. Anurag Verma, IAS

Sh. Umakanta Panda, CMD, PSTCL

Ms Vini Mahaian, IAS

Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS

Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS

Sh. Narinder Singh Brar, IAS
50,000 I - . --ig""y



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATNON LIMITED

*' Detarl of Incl AS acljustment is shor,r.n in statement of changes in Equitrr.

Note 15 r Other EquitOte i.5 i

Str,

No.
Partictrlars Account

Code
As at 31st March,

2417
As at 3lst March,

201"5

As at lst April,
2015

l

')

nJ

4

lGerreral Reserves
I

Opening Balance
i

Add : Addition cltu'ing the year

l.e*"s : Ljtiheec{/transferred cturing the year

Closing lralance (A]

Capital Renenres

Openrng Balance

Adct : Ade{ition dming the },ear

Less : Litilizecl/transferred dwArg the year

Ctrosing balanee (B)

Other Reserves

Resert'e for Material Cost Variance Accoun

Cpening Balance

Add ; Addition during the year

Less ; Utilized/transferred dr-uing the Srear

Closing balance (C)

Profit & Loss Aecount {Surplus Account}

Opening Balan(€ as per Profit & Loss Account

Add :Net Profitl(Loss) after tax for the current lear
Arld: Other Cornprehensive Incorne directly recognlsed in
surplrc balance- Remeasurerrrent of Acturial
hld AS Acliustment Account u

Closing Lralance (D)

Total {A+B+C*D}

56,'I

56.2

56.6

3,94,78,67,#7

2,m,05,'12'1.

0

0

2r00rGsr121

'I8,62,1_0,78,408

CI

0

L8r62r10,78,408

0

0

0

0

3,96,00,58,520

4r93r89,799

('15,90,832)

2,00105,'121"

0

0

2,CI0,05r121

18,45,S2,07,925
'l,,6,28,70,593

0

18,62,L0,79,409

16,28,70,583

0

16,28,70,5S3

s

g,74,22,g2,g?2

'r7,fr,10,137 r

1

35,461

3p6,00,rsr5r001

2100,05,'1.2J.

0

0

2,00,05;12t

'18,45,82,fr7,825

CI

CI

1845fr2.,07,825

-1,4,70,37,490

1,58,33r'1CIs

CI

t6^28170"583

4,6Q,11,,83,031

(62,71,\0,329)

t23,47 Ig,7g1)
3,74,22,92,y22

22F4,89,51,A16 22,50,\1,52,tW9 22"38J3 ,76,45'1,



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount in Rupees)

Sr"

No"
Particulars Date of

Availment
of Loan

Date of
Maturity of

Loan

Account
Code

Non Current
Liabilities as at

31st March, 2At7

Non Current
tiabilities as at

31st March" 201,6

Non Current
Liabilities as at
1st April,20Ls

A

1
I
I

I

1

IV

V

V1

v11

\/111

3

A
+

5

11

2

1r

Ir

6

i

ri

1

11

L6.04,2010

t6.04.2010

1.6.04.2010

1,6.04.2010

1,6.04.20t0

07.09.2010 to
3-1,.03.2017

24,09.201"4

18.06.2015

09.09.201,6

20.02.20L3 to
3L.03.20L7

L1,.02.2015 to
31,.03.2017

10.L0.2016

27.09.2011,

05.01.2015

30.12.2014

30.12.2015

15.07.20L7

15.07.20L8

31.72.2017 to
31..03.201.9

15.02.2024 b
15.02.2021.

L5.06.2022 to
15.08.2022

15,09.2028 to
15.03.2035

30.09.2017

30.05.2018

15.09.2025

15,02.2031 to
15.03.2035

01.04.2018 to
31..03.2032

15.04.2027

26.09.201.6

31,.1,0.2019

31,.1,2,2024

31,.12.2025

52.501

52.501

53.301

53.301

53.301.

s3.301

53.301.

s3.301

53.301

53.301

53.801

53.501

53.50L

53.400

53.510

53.510

0

lL,13,33,000

11,70,00,000

22,26,66,000

23,40,00,000

33,39,99,000

.LL,73,33,000 33,96,66,000 56,79,99,000

2,39,L9,066

72,66,32,593

38,98,50,334

25,71,,45,74,81]..

0

24,99,99,998

2,00,00,00,000

6,34,74,249

5,90,45,4-1.5

1,00,38,63,979

46,78,20,400

25,72,26,33,699

50,00,00,000

'1,,25,00,00,000

0

3,48,07,01.6

9,79,07,519

L,29,L0,95,262

54,57,90,466

24,79,50,28,40L

J.,50,00,00,000

0

'0

'l..,43,05,900

29,76,84,51,,L51 29,03,8L,70,5L0 28,23,47,27,548

3,00,oo,o0,ooo

0

27,99,34,989

L,97,58,55,000

0

43,99,69,195

'1,,27,77,45,000

0 0

5,55,97,446

59,99,98,072

43,5L,28,000

27,99,34,989 43,99,69,L95 55,55,95,518

81,24,96,26\

2,34,37,40,859

96,87,50,000

2,00,00,00,000 0

1,00,00,00,000

3,L5,62,37,120 2,96,87,50,000 1,00,00,00,000

Total Secured 37,69,L8,LL,260 34,06,43,00,705 30,89,28,50,066



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPOT{ATION LIMITED

Note 16.1 : Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB)

Interest free loan received from PSPCL (tlKV VCB) amountirig to Rs.7,59,X3,898/-. This loan is shown at its fair value oI lls. 271,06,617 / - and

remaining amount of Rs. 4,88,22,281/ - shown as Deferred Income/liability under non current liabilities (Note no. 18).

Note 16.2 : Term Loan from GPF Trust

The employees of the Company transferred under the Transfer Scheme 2010 are on deputation/secondment from PSPCL. Employees who
joined before 01.01.2004 are covered under General Provident Fund Scheme. As per provisions of clause "10-B" of Punjab Power Sector Reforms

Trarsfer (First Amendment) Scheme, 2OI2,PSTCL shall be liable to pay interest for the period 15.04.2010 to 31.03.20L3, as applicable to General

Provident Fund from tine to time, on GPF liability ol Rs. 1,73,24,60,209 / - (appottioned) as on 16.04.20L0 payable to the GPF Trust which will
be funclecl over a period of 10 years commencing from Lst Aprif 2013 alongwith interest as applicable. So, the amount apportioned together

with interest aggregating Rs.1,09,77,43,039/- is payable towards General Provident Fund liability as on 3L.03.2017 (l<s.1,31,72,91,655/- as on

31.03"2016).

(Amount in llupees)

Sr"

No.
Particulars

Date of
Availment

of Loan

Date of
Maturity of

Loan

Account
Code

Non Current
Liabilities as at

3l"st March,
20L7

Non Current
Liabilities as at

31st March,
201.6

Non Current
Liabilities as at
1st April,2015

B

1

i

ii

2

i

ii

3

Unsecured

Term Loans from Oriental Bank of Commerce

SBI PLR-Z% p,a. ternr loan frorn Oriental Bank of
Commerce secured against Default Escrow
SBI PLR-2,25% p.u. term loan from Oriental Bank of
Commerce secured against Default Escrow

Total
Term Loan from PSPCI

PNB Base Rate + 1.50% p.a.

Interest free (11.KV VCB )

Term Loan from GPF Trust

Total

Total

1,5.04.2070

16.04.2010

23.03.20fl

31.03.2017

1,6.04.2010

72.10.2076

13.1,0.201.6

37.03,2026

31,.03.2027

31,.03.2023

53.505

53.505

53"811

53.811

57.120

0

0

0

0

13,96,69,822

26,\3,5'1.,1.67

0 0 40,L0,30,989

4,95,57,45,100

2,71.,06,517

4,95,57,45,100

0

4,95,57,45,L00

0

4,98,28,5L,7L7 4,95,57,45,100 4,95,57,45,100
-1,09,77,43,039 '1..,31.,72,91,,655 -J..,53,68,10,271

6,08,05,94,756 5,27,30,36,755 5,89,36,L6,360

Grand Total (A + B) 43,77,24,05,0L6 40,33,73,37,460 37,78,64,66i426



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 17 t Prsvisions (Amount in Rupees)

Note 1.7.1 : As per Ind .4.919 provision towards gratuig and leave encashment in respect of the employees direct$ recruited by the

company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of actuary.

f)etails of Provision for Gratui (Amount in R

Note 17 "3: Details of P hment

Note L8 : Other non current liabilities (Amount in Rupees)

ti

Sr"

No.
Particulars

Account
Code

As at 31st March,
2017

As at 3tr st March,
20-1,6

As at 1st April,
2015

1
I

2

Frovision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave encashment

Total

44.1,61,

44.1.62

2,41,,07,272

6,97,1,4,1,08

1,52,78,552

3,1,5,57,768

93,94,812

1,,87,23,761,

9,38,27,380 4,68,36,320 2,81.,-1.8,573

ote 17.2 : f)etails of Provision for Gratur rnount tn Kupees

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2417

As at 31st March,
241,6

As at 1st April,
2015

Add
Cpening balance of provision for Gratuity
Addition during the year
Ind AS Adjustment to Transition date
Ind AS Adiustment
Closing balance of provision for Grafuity

'j.,,52,78,552

81,,48,1,93

6,80,527

93,94,812

68,66,427

(3,02,1,60)

(6,90,52n

90,92,652

3,02,764

2,41,07,272 1.,52,78,552 93,94,812

ote 17"3 : Details of l'rovision for Leave Encas mount tn

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2017

As at 31st March,
2016

As at 1st April,
2015

.\dd
Opening balance of provision for Leave Encashment

Addition ci,uring the year
Ind AS Adjustment
Closing balance of provision for Leave Encashment

3,1,5,57,768

3,87,56,310

'1,,87,23,761

1,28,34,047

'1,,87,23,761

0

0

6,97,1.4,108 3,15,57,768 'I.,,87,23,76'1,

Sr"

No"
Particulars

Account
Code

As at 3Lst March,
20\7

As at 31st March,
2016

As at Lst April,
2015

1

i
1l

2

Deposits for :-
Deposit works
Contribution works
Deferred income/liability - loan adjustment

Total

47.305
47.309

53.861

50,92,1,8,\98

77,09,70,797

4,88,22,281.

67,50,35,038

57,88,62,533

0

64,38,90,952

54,47,44,660

0
'1,,32,90,1'j,,276 '1.,19,48,97,571 '1.,19,96,35,672



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

rt term Borrowin
(Amount in Rupees)

rt term borrow

Sr"

No.
Particulars

Date of
Availment of

Loan

Date of
Maturity of

Loan

Account
code

As at 31st March,
2017

As at 31st March,
zAL6

As at 1st April,
2015

t

2

Secured
Cash credits from SBOP

Cash credits limit Rs. 200 crores/

Base Rate/MCLR + 2.25% secured

against Stock/Debtors & Default
Escrow
Loan from PFC

11.00% to 11,25% net of rebate,

secured against default Escrow

Total

29.09.2015

09.06.2016

Renewable
Annually

02.06.2017

50 1

53"801

1,08,80,94,943

1,00,00,00,000

1.,53,82,66,111

1,00,00,00,000

L77,A6,56,178

0

2,08,80,94,943 2,53,82,65,111 1,77,06,56,L78

!c



PU}.I, AB STATE TRAN S MI S SION CORPORATI ON T,I MITEI)

Note 20 : Other Current Financial Liahilities f,trric; irnf iit Rrtpeesj

Sr. No. Particrlars
Date of

Availmerrt
of Loan

Date of
I\'f aturity
of Loan

Accotrnt
Code

As at 31st March,2Al7 As at 3Lst lUarch, 20L6 As at Xst ApriX, 2015

A-

L

I

ii

111

ir.

1

t1

llI

t\

1

\,/

\t

Tll

1

ll

?

3

Tot

'J

4

E

1

1t

aI current maturity of long terua borrowings (A + B)

16.&t-2010

16.&[.2010

16.G[.3010

16.&1.2010

16.&t:3010

16.S1.2010

16.&r^20L0

07.09,3010
to

31.03.2017

24.09.201.1

18.06.2015

?0.02.2013
to

31.03,?017

27.09,12011

05.01.2015

30.12.20L4

11,0.12"2015

16.&I.3010

16.04,2010

23.03"2011

16.&+.?010

15"022S15

15"01.2016

15"07.2017

15"02?018

31.1LZflr
tct

31.03.?0L9
15.0Z ?0?0

to

15,02.20?1
15"06.2022

to
15.08.2022

15.09.2028
td

15.03.2m5

30.09.2m7

30.06.?018

L5.02.?ffi1
to

L5"03.2035

52.501

52.501

52.501

s2.501

53.301

53.301

53.S01

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.501

53.5CI1

s3,510

53.51.0

s3"505

53-505

53.S11

57.'r_20

0

0

L1,70,0q,000

11,13,33rCI00

0

0

'11,70,00,000

'11,1-3,33,000

8,33,33,338

9,75.00000

L'1.70,00,000

L'1,13,33.S00

22,83,3e000 22,83,33,000 40,91,56,336

3,51.,90350

27,v?,IL,'Z}i

7,79,70,ffi6

?,03r0s,00,m0

49,99,99,995

1,00r0'0r00i000

35,00,00CI

3,88,61,'102

27,2,1L,?84

7,79,70,066

1,60,06,7%998

'1,CI0,00,09000

25,00,00,000

2+,85,2n5

9,35,03,9i{

?7,72,3"1.,?85

7,79,70,465

1.,'?A,18,73,\?6

0

0

0

26.09.2m5

31.10.2019

31"'12.20?,4

31.12.?025

1?"102016

13.1-0.2m6

31"03.2026

31.03.20?3

3,92,38,27,696 3,24,72,29,563 L,73,05,7&431

0

l_6,,00,00,000

5,56,01,,972

16,00,110,000

fi

11,'i.1,29000

0

16,0o,o0roo0 2L,56,0-l.,,972 11,11,20,000

12,50,00,000

15,6L50,000

3,1'450,000

0

0

0

28,L2,50,000 3,J_?,5O000 0

4.59,3iI,'10,695 3,72,24,1,4,6?7 2.25,08,61.769

0

0

14,3e00,000

14,28,00,0m

o 40,09,91r880 28,60,00,000

0

21.,95,4&616

0

2'1,95.48,616

99,11.,49,A?0

21,95,4&6'16

21.,95,48,616 62,05,i10,rt96 L,*9,66,97,636

4,8'1,29,59,3!2 1,34,29,51133 3,71,75,64405

I



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount in Rupees)

Sr.

No
Particulars Account Code As at 31st March, 2077 As at 31st March, 2076 As at 1st April,2015

C
.1

_[

2

3

A
1t

5

6

7

8

9

Others

Liability for Capital supplies/ works

Liability for O&M supplies/works

Staff related liabilities

Deposit & retention money from suppliers & contractors*

Liability for expenses

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - LIC, REC,

Comm. banks & PFC

Interest accrued & due - commercial banks

ICT- Payables to PSPCL

Miscellaneous Liabilities

Total Others (C)

GrandTotal(A+B+C)

42

43

44.2 & 3 and
balance heads of

44.4

46,1,

46.4

46.7

51..211,

46.946 to 46.952

46.9'I.,0,91'1,,912,920

,926,927,929,930,9
31, ,936 ,939 ,940,951.

,957,958

23,90,85,888

4,09,38,080

1.5,82,1.4,377

32,23,1,5,772

38,67,17,560

1,6,11,,94,895

0

47,70,24,581.

1'J.,,65,60,212

49,75,35,806

7,17,76,693

12,1.0,52,9'1.9

34,24,92,375

40,66,28,629

1,0,56,33,121,

0

33,84,72,30'1.

1'l-.,71.,12,582

59,75,79,044

5,06,74,926

12,36,74,863

33,2-1.,11.,01.0

34,59,02,604

1,0,42,62,054

'l.,,03,6'1,,645

59,60,80,873

'1,4,86,58,857

1,90,20,51.,365 7,99,4'1,,04,4-1.6 2,40,97,8'1.,81.6

6,71,50,L0,677 6,33,70,59,549 6,15,67,44,221

* l'lris includes permanent earnest money deposits of Rs. 5,78,0O000 as at March 31 ,2O17,RI.6,3&0O000 as at March 31, 2016 and Rs' 6,0&0O000 as at

Aprii 01, 2015 which is payable on demand.

Note 20.12 Detail of Staff related liabilities:

Particulars As at 1st April,2015

As per IGAAP balance sheet 12,39,44,198

(2,73,335)Ind AS Adjustment - prior period excess overtime payment recovered in FY

2A75-76 relating to prior period (Transition date) (Note - 24.3)

Closing balance of staff related liabilities

I
I



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Irlote 21 : Other Current Liabilities {Amoant in Rupees}

Note 22,11 : As f el Ind AS-i9 protision tort-ards gratuitv and leave encashment in resPect of the emplot'ees dilectlv recrttited bv the companv has

been rrratle driring the \:'ea-r as per the 'i'aluation report of acttar-v.

Sf.
No.

Partirulars Arcount Code
As at 31st Marcfu

?fi17
As at 31st l\{arch,

zafi As al lst April,20L5

1

)

I

11
tl

--)

*]

.1*

Liabilities for statutory,' dues - TDS, Service tax,
!'AT etc,

Liabilities tolr,ards paynlent of NPS:

fo r e m1l lot'e e** on cl eP u ta tior-r / s econ dnen t tro m
PSPCL"

lor emplcrvees i'ecrtlited br, PSTCL
Lialrriities torvalds GPF Trust

Empk-rvee reiated pavables

Total

46.92'I.,, 972, 923, 934, 935,
937, 938, 9.1J., 943 & 953

57.160, 161, 165 & 166

57 ,17A,17L,175 & 1F6

57:LZ6 & 57.1?r

44.401, 40e 405, 406, 497,

4W,4?8,449,500

1.,81..7&310

1.,40,620

8,53,4L4

?,31,16,335

75,-cJ4,140

6,34,71,E4

.l\71,94?

4221,346
3,58,986

58,60,E83

17,40,-55,589

'11,68"1f4

.4,1,0?,808
"16,25,61- ,524

50,35,220

4,gg,g?,7a9 7,56,84,381 34,72,8,265

Irtrote 22 ; Provisions {t\mowtt in Rtqter,s,

Sr"

No"
Particulars Account Code

As at 31st l\{arch,
zAM

As at 31-st Marcfu
2975

As at Lst April, 2015

't
-L

l

Frovision for Gratuih'

Pi'ovrsion tor Leave encashment

Total

44"L61.

44J,62

53,818

250,'1t6

33,070

4,96,W0

20,905

3,12,998

8,03,934 5,29J60 3,33,893

Note ZL2: Details of Provision for Gratuit 'Atttount it't R

Particulars
As at 31st Mar-ch,

?fiLV

As at 31st l\{arch,
201.6

As at lst April,B0li

Actct

Oprening b.rlance of prorrision for Grahtitv
Adrtition during ttrle r,'ear

Inrt AS Adiustrnent to Transition clate

Lrrl AS Adiustment
Closing balanre of provision for Gratuity at the end of the year

33,070

zfr,v-tz

36

?0,905
"12,578

(377)

(36)

20,528

;17

53,818 33,070 20,905

Note 22,3 : Detirils of Provision for Leave Enr:ashment (Arwoant in R

As at 31-st March,
2m6

As al I.st April, 2015Particulars

Cpening balance of pror,ision for Leave F;rcashme.nt

Addition during the vear
Ind AS Adiustment

Closing balance of provision for Leave Encashment at the end of the year

4,96,090

2.54,0?6

0

3,1e988
'1,83,LCIJ

0

7,50,116

As at 31st I\{arch,
20!7

Acld
3,1?.988

0

0

4,96,W0 3,L2,988



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

I{ote 23 z Revenue from Operations (At tttttl t t t i tt R rup err,,-sJ

Note 23.1 :
i During Fy 2016-17, total revenue of Rs. 1234.4 crores has been recognised based on the review of W 2O16-17

and true-ups of FY 201,4-L5 & 2015-16 as per tariff order issued by PSERC for FY 2017-18. This comprises of
Rs. 1214.53 crores for transmission charges and Rs, 19.9L crores of SLDC charges from IISIrCL.

ii As per Tariff order 2017-78 issued by PSERC, Rs. 20.31 crore has to be recovered from Government of Punjab

on account of carrying cost of revenue gap for the FY 2A14-15,2915-76 &.201"6-17. However Rs. 34.87 crore has

to be paid to the Government of Punjab, based on True up of FY 2012-13 & FY 2013-14 as per tariff order of
FY 201,6-17 recoverable from I5TCL. Thus Net receivable from Government of Punjab is Rs. (14.56) crore.

Sr. No Particulars
Account

code
For the year ended
3Lst March,2017

For the year endect

Stst March,2016

1.

2

4
J

4

5

Transmission Charges frotil PSPCL

Transmission Charges fronr Open Access Custorilers

Transmission Charges from othera

SLDC Charges fron't PSPCL

Operating charges front open access customers

Total

61.831

61.830

61.833

61.832

62.810

L2,13,15,78,564 LL,77,L826,854



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount in Rupees)
Note 24: Other income

Sr. No Particulars
Account

code

For the year ended
31st March,2017

For the year ended
31st March,201.6

I

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

2

I

62.280

62.340
79.572

62.1,77.730
& 77 .735

62.6

62.901

62.903

62912

62.922

62.931

62.973

62.974

Bal 629

I ez.ztt
I

II os.s

0

75,04,777

50,26,874

82,065

41,,97,737

8,62,853

1,6,70,1,6,382

1,,28,25,000

1L,20,730

20,07,567

5,75,81,,000

3,95,5']..,932

29,77,76,9L7

1,,37,46,337

85,28,598

2,22,74,935

2,'1,6,992

2,09,L6,737

5,37,78,418

1,,10,152

42,90,970

L6,38,267

6,29,23,972

2,1,6,50,000

10,56,228

28,26,796

3,92,49,200

8,8'i,,70,515

29,68,28,247

0

2'1,,94,753

21,,94,753

32,00,5L,852 29,90,23,000

I\Tnla ? 1 . Darril nf fncome from sale of fixed assets :
mount tn l<u

r\\-,r
Particulars Account

code

For the year ended
31st March,2017

For the year ended
31st March,20L6Sr. No

N.a it .""* from sale of fixed assets (after adjusting 
I

loss) (as per TB) 
I

Ind AS adiustment :

Loss on sale of fixed assets - assets not in use

damag ed/unrepairable reversed as same has already

been taken as impairment loss to Transition date April

01,,2015 (see note no. 3)

Balance at the end of the YSat

62.4,77.730
&.77 .735 50,26,874 4,70,89,222

66,89,196

50,25,874 5,37,78,4L8

(A

(A

(A

l\Tnfa D ,r . r'tafeil nf Prnwision withdrawn on obsolete/osses under investigation items : mount tn l<u
.!, I L' L\-

Particulars Account
code

For the year ended
31st March,2017

For the year ended
31st March,20L6Sr. No

Provision wi solete/losses under

investigation items (as Per TB)

Ind AS adfustment :

Provision withdrawn on obsolete items of capital

stores -

Due to reclassification of inventory into capital and

o&M
Balance at the end ofj!*3l

65.8 17,64,597

4,30,156

0 2L,94,753

r.T^r-^ n D. T-r^aail ..f f)'.inr" rrorinr{ innnrne mount ln
I\UfC Z: L'ELCIf f

Particulars

As per IGAAP balance sheet

Ind AS Adiustment - prior period excess overtime

Dovnlent recovered in FY 2015-1,6 reLattng to prior
lputioa (Transition date) (Note - 20'1)

Balance at the end of the Year

Account
code

For the year ended
31st March,20L6

2,73,335

(2,73,335)

Sr" No

65.9

0



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

benefit (A

dtGN 25.1 De it hm

Note 25.2: Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL
The employees working in the Company who are on deputation from PSPCL under the provisions of the Transfer Scheme, 2010

are entitled to electricity concession for electricity consumption in their residential accommodations. PSPCL has been allowing
such concession to all such employees in their monthly electricity payments. As agreed with I5PCL, the total concession availed
by the employees of both PSPCL and PSTCL have been apportioned between the two companies in the ratio of average number of
employees during the period under report.

Note 25.3 : Employee benefits expenses. Terminal benefits
The employees working in PSTCL covered under the Pension Scheme are on deputation/ secondment from PSPCL. Pursuant to
the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (Filst Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in respect of pension,
gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco respectively, as decided by the Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission (['SERC) in the ratio of 88.64 :11,.36, over a period of 15 financial years commencing from
1st Aprif 2014. PSERC is not allowing progressive funding to ITSTCL on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provides

for payment of terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you go" basis. Therefore, the amount ol Rs. 2,54,31,12,837/- beng
77.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL has been taken into account. Further, no provision has been made in the books of
accounts to the extent of PSTCL's share of progressive funding i.e.1L.36o/o of acturial liability on account of total terminal 1iabi1i5,

as the employees for which progressive funding was required to be provided as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First

Amendment) Scheme 2012 arc not the employees of I5TCL. So, Ind A919 is not applicable in respect of employees working in

ote z5 : nrnproYee Denetlts expense m)unt m l<upees

Sr"

No
Particulars Account code

For the year ended 3Lst March,
2017

For the year ended 31st
March, 2A1,5

1t

2

.1

4

t)

77

I
I

10

13

14

11

i

ir

i
ii

i
ir

\2

lSalaries
t

t

I

lExpenses for engagement of manpower through
outsourcing agencies

Overtime

Dearness Allowance

Other Allowances

Bonus

Total (A)

Medical expenses reimbursement

Leave Travel Assistance/ Concession

Payment under Workmen Compensation Act

Contribution paid for employees:

NPS, CPF, PF, LWF

Miscellaneous - P.F inspection fees, solatium,
Momento etc.

Total (B)

Staff Welfare Expenses

Electricity Concession to Employees
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total (C)

Terminal Benefits

Share of Pension, Gratui$ & Medical

Share of Leave Encashment

Total share @ 1',1..360/o as per trarisfer scheme (D)

Frovision for grafuity and leave encashment for
employees recruited by PSTCL

Total (E)

Grand Total(A+B+C+D+E)

Less: Employee costs capitalized

Net Total

75.1, except
75.190

75.190

75.2

75.3

75.4

75.5

75.641.-653

75.672,513 8L 51,6

75.629

75.81.0,815,820,
825,835,840

75.950, 951.,970,

87'1,872

75.761,

Bal. 75.7

75,9

75.617 & 618

75.881,

Bal 75.9

80,49,56,757

22,1.6,26,502

4,21,,56,463

95,26,88,271

1,6,51,,50,476

14,73,1,39

82,97,70,924

].,8,57,49,304

4,67,96,924

88,66,39,578

17,18,74,736

0

2,18,80,51,607 2,12,02,21,466

1,,67,94,345

12,94,443

0

3,65,53,878

38,38,351

1,27,1,2,492

18,09,701,

5,56,520

3,23,30,630

51.,26,780

5,84,71.,017 5,25,35,713

1,,68,92,219

17,27,075

1,,59,40,135

30,51,233

1.,86,19,294 7,88,91.,368

2,32,30,08,962

22,4L03,875

2,09,19,07,352

20,21,,27,761

2,54,31,1.2,937 2,29,40,35,1'/',6

4,56,69,002 1,89,48,475

4,56,69,002 'L,89,48,475

4,85,39,23,757 4,50,46,31,538

43,43,09,897 16,59,65,691

4,41,96,L3,860 4,03,87,65,947

ote tarls of provlsron tor Grafuify and leave encas en
Particulars 2017 2016

Amount debited as per IGAAP (as per Trial Balance)
Ind AS adjustment to Transition date - Acturial Valuation
trnd AS adjustment - Acturial Valuation
Transferred to OCI as income (Note No. 33)

4,65,79,271.

0

5,90,563
(1,5,90,932\

1.,98,96,114

(3,02,537)

(6,90,563)

35,461

Balance at the end of the year 4,56,69,002 1-,89,48,475

PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL.



PUN}AB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

( :i:.$:,:xrrli:i.1. :i:iii::iii+b1 .ii;l+i:j tli::i:.:i

Irjote 26 : Finance Costs (Arnowtt it't R:upees)

The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Finangial
lnstitutions & other lenders.

27 ti Am rti &I tEx {, Arnou,rtt itt Rruprees)

N 27.1 : Detail fD ti Anr &I al tE

tiDh{

rirti (A

Sr.

irfo
Piu'tir-ulars

Account
code

For the year ended
SLst March, 2017

For the year ended
SI st lrlarch 201.6

I
-)
.i-

{
+

3

6

7

I

I
trl
t1

12

Interest on Loans from :

Life Insurance Corporation
Rural Electr"ification Corporation
NABART)
Comrnercial Banks
PFC
PSPCL

S}tort Terrn borrort ings
GPF Trust

Other interest & finance charges:

Interest to GPF Trr,rst
Guarantee charges
N'f i scellaneous interes t/ finance charges

Less : Interest capitalized

Total (A)

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

Net Total

78.501

78.531

78.51.r

78.551

78.582
78.596

78.700

78.852

78.852
78.8M
Bal. 78

78.9

4,46,59,0Lt
3,84,09,13,134

L8,08,59,347
47,54,38,106

12,11,2e289
53,0281,55-l

27,92,12,475

11,,55,92,922

8,'l'1,L0,H_3

3,86,4L ,64,5'l-i,
8,68,49,L10

29,85,28,173

0

63,29,71,673

25,69,52,663

14,39,6O575

$58,85179,835 5,36,45,3O818

0

10,00,00,000

35,0e658

1,12,73,174

6,50,00r000

35,40137
10,36,0,3,658 7,98,13,306

5,69,21,,83,493 5,M,43,50,124

61,8L,87,295 67,97,32,3:56

5,A7fi9,96,198 4,76,46,17,768

ote epreclanory o za o11 m lrment trxl}enses

Sr,
No

Particulars
Account

Code
For the year ended

3Lst M;uch, 2A17

For the year ended
31st March, 2A16

-1

_.t-

A-

l

-1

6
-
I

1

I

Depreciation on :

Buiklings

Civil lVorks

Plant & Machinery

Lines & Cables

\rehir:les

Furniture & Fixtures
Office Equiprnent

Impairnrent loss

Less : Depreciation capitanized

Total

Net Total

77.120

77l,4A

77.150

77.'j,6A

fr.17Dtr
77.173
77.180

77.19A

77.755

77.9

4,22pA,295

L2,53,488
-1 

,30,97,841037

1,?5,03,92,228

'12,91,376

24,91,,686

95,75,266

3,57,83,187

11,,46,41X,

1,,26,57,5&0L4

1,18,79,L5,555

!3,49,629

2'1,,28,158
'r,tJ0,77,111

1,04,30,265

2,61,66,18,376 \57,65,97,9,60
28,75,283 27,55,159

261,37,4e093 2"5L,38,42,54L

ote'Z'/,1 I uetall of uepreci_atlafr, Antortrzatlon {E fmpalrment tsxpenses tnol$'\[ [It 1(i{

Sr.

No
Particulars Account

Code
For the year ended

31st Much, 2017

For the year ended
31st Much 2A16

t
?

$

4

Depriciation (as per Trial Balarer:e)

Prior periocl Depreciation (as per Trial Balance)'

Prior period Depreciation adjustment due to hrd AS :
- Chargecl to FY 2015-15

- Charged to Transition ctate April 01, 2015

hnpairment loss acljustrrrent due to Ind AS (as per TB)

- Impairment loss cltargecl to Transition date
- lmpairnrent loss c}'rargecl to FY 2015-16

Balance at the end of the year

77.1 &77.9
83.6 & 65.6

77.755

2,61,37,4e093

7,90,19,517

(3,99,95,032)

(4,00,24,185)

5,88,64,715
(4,84,34,.150)

(1,04,3A,2651)

2,46,44,17,201

9,2Q,44,049

3,89r95r032

(9,20,44,W9)

L,04,30,265

2,61,,37,4e093 2,5L,38,42,50L



PUN}AB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 28 : Repairs & Maintenance

Note 28.1- ; Detail of R irs & Maint

(Amou"rtt itt Rupee:sJ

(Anrou.nt in Rttpees)

0

Sr"

No
Particulars

Account
code

For the year ended
31st March, 2017

For the vear ended
31st March, 201,6

t
?

4

5

6

7

I
Total

Net Total

Plant and Vlachinery
Buildings
Civil Works
Lines arrct cable net \Arorks

Vehicles

Furniture nnd Fixtures
Office Equipment

Less: R&M expenses capitalizecl

74."L

74.2

74.3

74.5

74,6

74.7

74,8

Bal" 74.9

23,54,47,664

1,,26,57,037

66,15,345

55,54,794

19,81,,206

63,126

2,63,852

30,42,64,528

1,23,07,9:27

85,61,800

l_,L4,43,096

64,54,2q3

a800
75,839

26,55,78,984 34,31.,04,283

50,00,771) 50,81,91_'l

26,05,78,274 33,80,22,372

0te enalrs ntenanc
Sr.

No
Partictrlars

Ar-count
code

For the year ended
31-st Mmch,2017

For the year ended
3Lst March, 28'1,6

t
1/-

n
. 'lr

Repair & Maintenace (as per Trial Balance)

Frior period (as per Trial Balance)

Prior perioci R&M arljustment clue to Ind AS : 
Total

- Charged to Transition ctate April 01, 2015

Balance at the end of the year

74

83.3

26,05,78,274
0

26,05,78,274

0

26,05,78,274 33,80,22,372

f,



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

iii'{,rc:Fi;li(,,+rii iiilis, *i61,'i11i;r:;*

Note 29 : Administration & General Expenses (Anrowrt irt Rrupees)

Note 29.1 : Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding S.Tax)

{Arrttun f iru R

(A

Sr.N o Farlir:ulars Account code
For the year ended
SLst March, 2AI7

For the year endecl
31st March, Z0L6

-l

T

2
r!
-')

{
5

(.l

7

q
i-.,

I
10

11

12

13

"14

15

l6
x7

Lrl

19

Rent, Rates & Taxes inclucting trease rental

Insuralrce

Telephone, Postage, Telegramme ancl Telex

Legal Charges

Auclit Fees

Cons ul tanr: y / Technic al Charges

Convevance & Trar.'el Charge$

Fees rk Subscription

Books & Periocticals

Printing & Stationery
Ac{r.'ert isenre nt / Puhlicity expenses

Elec tric ity/ !\rater Cl'rarges

Expenses on Training

Hcspitality

Conference Expenses

Contingency Expenses

Cther exFenses

Material relatect expenses

Total

Less: A&G expenses capitalized

Net Total

76.10L, 1(J2 & 78.584

75,lM
76.112 - 116

76.r21,

76"172

76.123 & 76.124

76.131,-143

76.129 & 75.151

76.\52

76.153

75.155 & 76.183

76.158 & 76.160

76.'1,67

75.180-181 8 76"189

76.182

76,L94

BaI. 76.1,

76"7

76.9

x",34,96,664

2,96,A29

59r5'l,r$7?

42,46,630

27,68,214

20,05,3{L

6,89,71,291

53,08,731

48,e60

24,'L7,836

26,80,8L5

8,03,45,917

9,45,5-I9

5,28,474

0

L,82,81 ,728

17,23,881

?,ra,62,137

231A,73,033

5,1?,82,754

1,46,?8,168

3,22,455

58,43,52L

29,12,27'1.

28,08,487

?9fi4,734
7 146,'].,0,22'1,

51,12893

4%518

23,27,173

40,83,237

5,93,57,389

64,915

5,63,998

30,605

1,67,32,43_9

25,951508

3,L2,51,280

2?,73,L9,802

6,03,94,553

17,q7,90,283 16,69,25,219

fiLlu!'tt tTt lluu?.eS

Sr.

No.
Particulars

For the year ended
31st March,2A1.7

For the year ended
3Lst lVlarch, 20L6

i
ii
iii

As an Auditor
Tax Aud.it Fee

Statutory Auclit Fees

Out of Pocket Expenses

90,000
3,00r000

67,844

90,000

3,00,000

71,M0

I{ote 30 : ULDC Charges fitLlwtlt tfi KUpe

Sr.

No
Particulars Account Code

For the year ended
31-st March, 2CI17

For the year ended
3lst foIarch, 20L6

1.

2

3

4

ULDC Charges - SLDC o\ /'lt share

ULDC Charges - BBMB share

ULDC Charges - Central Sector share

NIRLDC fees anel charges

TotaI

70.501

70.502

70.503

70.504

9,93,22,430 l'Lr751651557



ote er ense S

Sr" No Particulars Account
Code

For the year ended
31st March,2017

For the year ended
31st March,20'J,6

'j.,

2

3

Provision for value of obsolete stores

Provision for Value of unserviceable stores

Miscellaneous losses & write off
Total

79.477

79.472

Bal79

43AJ56

1,,09,48,999

51,,04,642

4,32,56,278 1,64,83,797

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Ex s/Debit (Amount in Rupees)

Note 31.L : Detail of Provision for value of obsolete stores : (Amount in Rupees)

Note 31.2 : Miscellaneous losses & write off pertairu to :-
iRs.1,47,49,544/- on account of balance of IUT GH - 36.100 relating to the period 2005-06 to 2009-10

wrongly booked to GH - 36.100 is now written off with the approval of Board of Directors.

ii Rs.11,18,149 / - on account of un-reconciled balance of IUT GH - 39.100 standing under different divisions

relating to the period prior to 01..04.1986 written off with the approval of Board of Directors.

iii Rs.8,18,153/- on account of expenditure incurred against survey work of 220KY lines, written off due to

amendment in the planning list with the approval of l4trhole Time Directors.

Note 32 zT, nse- Current tax (Amount in Rupees)

Note 32.1:
i During FY 2015-16, Income tax assessment for the FY 2012-13 (AY 2013-14) completed and excess

provision of Rs. 31,13,g2!/- withdrawn after adjusting TDS, Advance income tax and self assessment tax

already paid, on the basis of Assessment order issued on 28.03.2016 by ACIT.

ii During FY 2o't6-17,Income tax assessment for the FY 2013-1,4 (AY 201,4-15) completed and short provision

of Rs;!.6,76,401/- created after adjusting TDS, Advance income tax and self asserirent tax already paid, on

the basis of Assessment order issued on09.12.20'l'5 by ACIT'

N 33 oth C hensive Income (Amount in Rupees)

Sr. No Particulars Account
Code

For the year ended
31st March,2017

For the year ended
31st March,201.6

Provision for value of obsolete stores (as per TB)

Ind AS adjustment :

Provision created on obsolete items of O&M stores -

Due to reclassification of inventory into capital and
o&M

Balance at the end of the year

79.471 0

4,30,156

0 4,30,156

: lax trx
Sr. No Particulars Account

code
For the year ended

3Lst March,2017
For the year ended
31st March,20-J.6

1

2

o
J

Provision for income tax

Provision of income tax withdrawn for FY 2012-13

on the basis of final assessment order

Short provision of income tax for the FY 2013-1.4 on
the basis of final assessment order

Total

81.110

65.5

83.850

'I.,,02,63,800

1.6,76,401

(31,,13,374)

1,119,40,201 (31,13,374)

ote er Lomprene
Sr. No Particulars Account

code
For the year ended
31st March,2017

For the year ended
31st March,2015

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

-Remeasurement of Acturial
Total

75.881 (15,90,832) 35,46'L

(15,90,832) 35,46"1,



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to Accounts:
34 First time adoption of Ind AS

Transition from IGAAP to IND AS
These financial statements, for the year ended March 3'1, 2017, are first financial statements prepared by company
in accordance with Ind AS. For years upto and including the year ended March 31,, 201.6, the company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with IGAAP, including accounting standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended).

In preparing these financial statements, the company has prepared opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 1st April,
2015 the company's date of transition to Ind AS in accordance with requirement of Ind AS 101, 'rFirst time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards". The principal adjustments made by the company in
restating,/reclassify / regrouped/merged its IGAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April 1,

2015 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 20L6 are quantified and explained in
detail in note no 56. However the basic approach adopted is again summarized hereunder:

All assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current financial assets/liabilities & non-
financial assets/ liabilities.

In accordance with Ind AS 101, the resulting adjustrnents are considered as arising from events and transactions
entered before date of transition and recognized directly in the retained earnings at the date of transition to Ind
AS.

The estimates as at April 1, 20L5 and at March 31.,201.6 are consistent with those made for the same dates in
accordance with IGAAP (after adjustment to reflect differences in accounting policies, if any)

Ind AS 101 also allows to first time adopter certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain
requirements under Ind AS. Accordingly, the company has availed the following exemptions as per IND AS
10L:

a) Deemed Cost for Property, Plant & Equipmenh The company has availed exemption under para DTAA of
appendix D to Ind AS 101 which permits a fust time adopter to continue with the carrying values for its PPE as at

date of transition to Ind AS measured as per previous GAAP.

b) Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition: Para D20 of Ind AS 101.,

the financial assets and financial liabilities have been classified on the basis of facts existing as at the date of
transition to Ind AS. In additiorU the exemption permits prospective application of requirements of Ind AS 109 to
transactions entered into on or after date of transition.

The company has availed the following Mandatory exceptions from retrospective application of Ind AS,

a) Impairment of financial assets: The company has applied para B8D of Appendix B which permits the first time
adopter to apply the impairment requirement of Ind AS 109 prospectively on or after the date of transition to Incl

ASs.

b) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities: The company has applied para 82 which permit first-
time adopter to apply derecognition requirements in Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or
after the date of transition to Ind ASs.

c) Classification and measurement of financial assets : The company has applied para BSC of Appendix B the fair
value of financial assets and financial liability at the date of transition to Ind AS assumed to be the new gross

carrying amount of the that financial assets or the new amortized cost of that liability at the date of transition to
Ind AS.



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITEI)

35 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 nProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsn

hovisions (Amattnl

Contingent Assets: No contingent assets reported as on balance sheet date.

Capital Commitments

Capital Conrnitments: Estimatecl amount of contracts rernaining to be execr"rted on capital account is INR 166.62 Crores on lr{atch 31, 2017.

Capital Comrnitments: Estimated amount of conkacts remaining to be exectttecl on capital accortttt is INR 210'23 Crores on March 31, 2016^

Capital Coflrflritments: Estimatetl aanoutt of cr:ntlacts remaining to tre exetrrted on caprital accoturt is INI{ 2L1.18 Crores on April 01, 2015.

Li

36
;

ii

1ii

ovlsron 't'tt.{1l.fitt irI l( 1tll{es

S"

No"
Particulars

Additions/
Transfers durirrg

the year

Utilization
during the year

lVritten-track
during the year

Closing
tralance as at

l\'Iarclr 3L,2017

i Prorrision tor Learre Encasl'xnent 3,30,53,858 3,84,'I0,366 7,A4,6.*,224

1.1 Provision tor Gratuitg 'L,53,77,6D- 88,.+9,1168 2,.11,6'1,090

iri Prcrvision fDl' otrselete itenx (O&lvt) 40,0E,410 8,.83,46{i 3L,24,9,14

1\' Prr--n.ision tor obselete itetns (Capital) 3,:L?,95,437 2,65,70,412 5,78,65,864
a Provision tol' unser\,'icahle iterns (O&lvf) 46,58,'I42 7,95,603 38,62,5',*19

\ Prorrisiorl lor i"lnser'\zit able items (Caprita1) '1,77,22,554 68,,{9,529 5S,73,025

\11 Irr ovision toi' Iosses Llnder irlt,e.stigatit--rn 3,.3.3,-lc)7 :1,88,397

\r 1tr1 Irrovisir-rrt tor ctiference ln \ralue oi stock/sPares
(L]&h,n

L,66,5i1,828 1,.66,55,8?cS

TotaI \L,7A,94,243 7,38,30,266 85,28,598 19,23,95,9L1

tnLlttnt i?? J<lrt?ccs

s"
No.

Particulars
Opening

balance as at

April 1, 20L5

Additions/
Transfers during

the year

Utilization
during the year

lVritten-trark
during the year

Closing
balance as at

March 31,201,6

t [rl'ovi sion fo r Lea trp Etrr-:ashtrtellt L,90,36,749 1,30,17,109 3,20,53,858

ii Pror,ision for G ratu itv 9.*,'11,717 58,95,905
"J,53,-1'L,622

l Pr'.-,', isi<;n lor r"rlrsu'.lete iterlLs ((-)&N'l) 35,7'8,35.1 .1,3t1,'I5r3 40,08,.1"I0

ir- Irrovision for otrselete items (Capital) 7 ?) q7 171v rt. 
-r1.. 

f v. t'
'19,6L,94:L 3,12,95,.{32

\, Pror.ision fol unser\ricable itetns (0&M 45,63,472 94,,670 46,58,'142

\,r Prorrision ior unser'\,icable items (Capital) L8,68,?25 'I,08,54,329 1,,27,2?,554

\.rfi Provision for bad & doul:tfttl debts 4,4{,52,413 4,44,5'),{13

t'1i I Pror.i.sion lof losses under investigertiott 6,31,209 ?,32,81? 3,88,397

lX Provision for clifterence in vallre oi stock/spares
(o&M

1.,66,55,.328
'1,66,55,829

Total 13,34,19,240 3,02,92,'1,69 4,14,52,41.3 2:1,,94,753 1|1.,70,94,213

C ontingent Li ;t Lr ilities: tllllLfii.t ltt l<1 ta?.ei

Particulars Marclr 3"1.,2;A'17 March 31, 20L6 April 1, 2015

Court (tast.s penrling on a(rcourrt of lant{ atrt'luisition tt-rr settirrg t1}r f1;111tmissiotr lines &
SuLr Station etc.

J.1,.10,5.16 11,.{0,5-16

Penttring court cases - Others 27,96,47+ 29,0.{,944 8'1,47,545

Serrrir:e lr,{atter cases 2,59,551 5..4il,408 6.r14,,{32

Entn' Tax & sales Tan 38,L6,93,333 38,16,93,333 38,'16,93"333

Total 39,17,19,358 38,62,86,231 39,16,25,856



PUNIAB STATE TTTANSMISSION CORPORATIOhT LIMITED

37 Disclosure of Prior Perioti Ertor
37,1 Extract from Balance Sheet

37.2

(Arnount in Rupees)

u T/te pfuoue 
-figures lwae beeru recJassf,fi ed tLt corlfonn to In:d AS ;rres mt*tion requh n+teruts,

Extract from the Stateurent of Profit 8u Loss (Awounf in Rrrpres)

37,3 Prior Period Eror Adiustment

37,1 Year rarise details of Prior Period E

(;lnrorum t irc. R*yetts)

(Amounf irt lRrupeeql

act rrom t alance rflO\nt m 1<t[

Partictrlar-s
h{arrh 31,2G17

Ind AS Figures
March 3'1,,2016

Ind AS Figures
April 01,2ms

Ind AS Figures

PPE

C}flP
Other Assets

67 ,61,,0'1,,441545

7,91.,07,13,027

7,13,59,5%039

65,27,9&,72,856

8,72,3L,8e438

5,08,75,4L,957

65,32,9?,98,153

8,72,3:I,.32,438

,5,08,75,41,957

6*,W,18,56,405

8,76,91,49,412

2,87,93,83,452

64,25,9L),48,585

8,79,57,43,479

2,90,03,47 ,784

Tota] Assets 82,65,68,76,6T7 7L),09,05,97,bl 79,L4,ffi,21548 75,7\03,89,269 75,95,57,32&rB

Retained Earring
Other Equitr,'Balance

Total Equity
Other Liabilitv
Tot;rl Equity and Liability 82,65,68,16,611 79,09,05,97,%1 79rA{,ffi,24548 75,740,3,89,269 75,95,51,,3%M8

act rrom tne State[lent o OSS fi'tount xfi

Ilarticulars
March 31,2017
Ind AS Figures

Nlarch 31, 2016
Ind AS Figrrres

Rerrenue {rom Qperation
Other Irrconre
Repair & N'Iaintenance
Dep,reciati.on
All Other expe.nses

Profit before Tax
Tax
Profit after ta-n

OCI

3.2,43,15 ,78,56L
s?,00,5L,852

?6,05,78,274
?n61,,37,43,093

9,81.,59,79,A49

6,13 30,000

1,L9,40,?01

4,93,89,799

(1a90,832)

12,13,'1,5,78,564

3e00,51,852
36,0e78,ff4

2,5?,17,?3,576

9,8'1,5%79,4&9

14,0149,577
1,19,40,20'1

12,84,09,3L6

(15,90,832)

11,,77,18,?6854

29,90.23,0ffi
33,8CI,22,37?

e51,38,42,501
9,L0,43,58,2L8

1',..,46,26,763

(31,13,374)

a'l,r77,NrA37

35,461

11,7V,18,26,854

29,92,96,335

38,5e8q,U'l
?,56,68,9'1,51.q

9,1010417,149
'L,8o,33,751

(31,13,374)

2L1.,17,125
35,461

Total Incorne 4,77,98,967 12,68,18,N4 L1,,77,75,598 z1'1,,84586
EPS 0.08 0.21 0.19 0.03
* Tfucr nlrotte rtgrJF'6'-{ ltaue heett reclnssified, ttt corl.famt to htd AS- pa'eus sntgtiort requirmrc.nts,

or I'enod .Eror AdtustmeJl Nnt ffl

Particular April 01, 2015 I\{arch 31, 20L6 March !7,2CI77

Depreciation - 20L5-16

Depreciation - 2016-17

Repair and Maintenance ?CI15-'16

Prior Per{od Incorne - 20L5-16

Inlpairment Loss

Inrpairnrent L.oss

TotaI ?3,4+77,2*l 1194,%,1297

ear ralise details of l'rtor l'eno Iror t.fi'tt il't. J({Jilges

Particular April m,201-5 March 3L,20L6 I\,Iarch 3a,2O17

Depreciation

Repair & I\'{airltenartce frorn C!\IIF

Repair & I\'Iaintenance frorn ILIT

Loss on SaIe of Fixed Asstes

Prior Period Income

7, _L)0,19,517

Total 1460,18,309 7,90,19,577



PTINIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

38 Disclosures in respeci of Ind AS 107 - Finandal Instruments
Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of financial instrurnents by categories were as {ollows:

(Afi|.Llullt l?',i.

Partirulars
Total carrying

value as at March
3'l.,, ?017

Financial ass ets/
liabitities at FVTPL
as at March 3].,2A77

Financial assets/
liabilities at fair

value through OCI
as at March 3'L,?;017

Arnortized cost
as at March 31,2VI7

Totatr fair value
as at Nlarch 31,

20L7

Financial Assets:

Amount recoverable trorr
staff

'r,93,2S3 1,93,283 L,93,283

Other receivahles 3,97,9V,136 3,91,97,436 3,91,97,436

Sunclrr. debtors Ior
transmission charges

5,84,41,L8,393 5,84,11,,18,3E3 5,81,41,18,393

Cash .lrrd crtsh ec1uir.;rJeuts
15,28,09? 75,28,09z L5,28,092

Adrnances to Suppiiers/
Contractors (O&N.'I)

59,773 59,773 59,771

Amount recoverable from
ern*"rlo1,'ees

99,65,732 89,65,73? 89,65,732

Receival'rles f Tom PGCIL
5,98r33,707 5,99,33,7W 5,gg,33,VoV

N'[isce11&neou s recei\rables
24,79,555 ?4,79,555 24,79,555

TotaI 5,95,63,75,97r 5,95,63,75,97r 5,95,63,75,97L

Financial Lialr ili ti es:

L ong term L',orrourings 43,82,\2,28,?97 43,82,12,28,2W 43,77 ,74,06,0'16

Short term t orrolvinp 2,08,80,94,943 ?,09,90,94,943 e08,80,91,943

Liabilitv for Capital
suppr] !€'s/ r+'orks

23,90,85,8ffi 23,90,85,888 23,90,85,888

Liatrilitv f or supplr, of
i\{ateri;rl - O&N'I

4,09,38,080 4,09,38,080 4,09,38,080

Deposit & reterrfion mone.)r

f roru. suppliers &
contractors

32,?3,15,772 3?,23,15,77? 32,?3,J.5,772

Liatrili ty f or exFense$ 38,67,r7,560 ?8,67,17,Sffi 38,67,17,564

ICT- Favahles to PSPCL &7,7A,24,581 47,70,24,581 47,7A,2&,581

Cur:rent nraturities of long
terrn loan

4,8\,?9,59,312 4,81,29,59,31? 4,81,,?9,59,312

Interest accrued but not
due on borrorqoings - LIC &
ITEC

16,11,94,895
'76,Ll,94,895 16,1L,94,895

\'li scpl I ir neroit s I i ahi li ties 11,65,60,2t? l.-1,65,60,212 l_1,65,60,212

Staff reiatec{ li a]rillties 15,82,14,377 15,82,14,37 15,82,L4,377

Total 52,62,43,33,9a7 52,62,43,33,917 52,57,55,11.,636



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTMITED

(ANrrcunt fi'l l<u

Particulars
Financial assety'

lialrilities at FVTPL
as at March 31, 20L6

Financial
assetsfliatrilities at
fair valtte tluotrgh

OCI
as at March 3L,2015

Amortized cost
as at March 31,,2016

Total fair value
as at March 31,

201.6

Financial Assetss

Amciunt recot'erable from
staft

6_,45,355 6,45,355 5,45,355

Otlrer receir.al'rles 3,85,09,599 3,85,09,599 3,85,09,599

Sunch',v CeL,tors for
transmission char"ges

3,81,A7,67,A37 3,81,,07,67 ,037 3,81,,A7,67,037

Cash and cash equirralents 7A37,994 70,32,994 70,37,991

Ar:rclturt 1e(--o\rerabl e frclrn

empls)'sg5
1,,21,1?.,808 1,2'1,,1?,808 1,21,12,808

Receiv ai:les ft'on-r PGCIL 1,37,#,125 4,37,(A,175 *,37,61,125

h'Iiscellaneous receitrahies 36,22,887 36 22,882 36,?2,882

TotaI 3r9'].,r6+Hr800 319L,54,9r8G0 3,91.,6+g1800

Fi n an ci aI L,ialrititi es I

Long ternl borror,r' ing= 10,33,73,37 A60 4A33,73,?7,460 *0,33,73,37,#A

Siet-lrt ter tn Lro rrorn,irrgs 2,53,82,66,L11 2,53,8?,66,!11 2,53,82,66,11].,

Llabilih, for Capital
s uprplies / ruorks

49,15,35,806 49,15,35,806 4grL5,,35r806

Liabilitv for su1-,plv of
I\'{ateriarl - t)&h'[

7,1'L,76,683 7,1L,76,683 v,71.,76,683

f)eposit & retention
rnoney frorn su.;'rpliers &
corttractors

31,24,92,375 34,21,92,375 31,24,92,375

Li ab il it_r' for experr-q es 10,66,78,629 10,66,28,629 40,66,28,629

ICT- Payables to PSPCL 33,84,72,301 33,81,72,301 33,84,72,301_

Curtent rnatnr"ities of long
term X.oan

1,34,29,55,L33 4,34,29,55,:l.33 4,34,29,55,133

Interest accltred burt not
d.ue ort bott'n'rvings - LIC
& REC

10,56,33,'L27
'10,56,33,12'l 10,56,33,12L

IUis ce.Il aneo L1s h abilitie s 11,71,12,582 11,7-1.,12,582 11,71,12,58?

Staff related habilities 17,10,52,919 ]2JA,52,919 1210,52,919

Total 49r21r26,63,"t24, 49r2:L,26r63,120 49,21,r25rffir\24



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORI}ORATION LIMITED

(A tltLlul|t fil RLt

Particulars
Total carying

value
as at Apr{I 01,2015

Financial asset{
liabilities at FVTPL
as at April 01" 2C15

Amortized cost
as at April 01-, 20Ls

Tota} fair value
as at April 01" 201-5

Financial Assets:
Anrount reco\rerable from
staff

5,861598 5,86,598 5,96"599

Other receirrables 1,97,21,986 1,97,21,986 4,W,24,986

Strnc{ry debtons for
transmission charges

']-.fi5,47,82,493 '1,85,17,82,191 L,85,17,82,493

Cash and cash equir.alents 'L,42181.,490 1,42,811490 '1,42,8Lr490

Bturk deposits against LC 2e00,000 22,00,000 2e00,000

Amount recoveralrle from
ei:rp'rir:vees

92,W,067 9?.,94,467 92,U,467

Receivatr]"es frolr PGCIL 75,76,337 75,76,?37 75,76,3?7

it {is t:ellallecus receir.able s 38,11218 38,L1,2L8 38,-IL,2'18

fu-rterest accrued butt t"rot

,-1u'.- t)l-r trarrk cleposit
rreaurst LC

1,89,601 1,8%601 1_,99,60L

Total L,94,24,35,79O, 'L,94,24,35,790 L,94,24,36,79O

Financial Liatrilitiesr
Lonq term Lrorrorvings ?7,78,64,66,426 37,78,61,66,476 37,78,il,66,426

Short term bo r r-ar.v=ings 1,77,06,56,178 '1,,77,A6,56,178 1,77,06,56,178

Liability for Capital
suprplies/w'orks

59,75,19,4+t 59,75,19,&14 59,75,L9,0*L

Liability for suprply of
h,'{aterial - t)&ll't

5,06,14926 5,06,1.+,926 5,06,14,926

Deps5it & retention
mL)nev frt-rm sup'rPliers &
r-orrtractors

33,21,11,010 33,2L"1,1,010 33,21_,11,010

Liahrlit1," for expenses 3r1,59,02,601 34,59,02,6A+ 34,59,02,601

ICT- Pa1r6$1es to PSPCL 69,60,80813 69,60,80,813 69,60,80,813

Curtent rnaturities of lortg
terrr loan

3,74,75,62,405 3,74,75,62,145 3,74,75,6e405

Interrest ftccrue ct ffn
bort'orn irrg

1L,46,23,699 \1,,46,23,699 7-1",+-6,23,699

Other lrabilih 1.1,86158,857 1486,58,857 L4,86,58,857

Ster ff rela becl liatrtlities 12,36,70,863 12,36,70,E63 12,36,7An863

Total 45,77,38,ffi,825 45,71,39,66,825 45,77.,38,66,825



PUNIAB STATE TRANSIVIISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

39 fair Value llierarthy
. Level 1 - Level 1 fuearchy irwludee financial instnrments m€asured using quotect prices (unadjueted) in active grarkeE.

. Ler.el ? - Level 2 hierarrhy irrludes financial instrurnsrts measurcd using inputs other ttmn quote{ pr{cee induded within level 1 that are obs€fl'able for the
asset or liabilitr', either directly ii.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

o Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy irrcludes financial inskurrents m(dsurcd ueing inguts that are not based on obrervable market data (unobservable irrputs).

The follorvinq table present fair rratrtre hierarchv of assets anci Iiabilities rneasurecl ;rt faii rralue
(Armorunf rn R

* Interest fi'ce lomt rec6'rrrdu{iflolru PSPL-L. Lostt r-. *loeun at {ts. fnir ioalue a:wd sd rrr Ddbn'e,d Income #flder rlon a#renf lralrilifie-s,

Valuation
Technique and

Significant
unobservable inptrts

Particulars

As at h,{arch 3'I,2A17
Fin ancial liabilities at fair valrresr

Interest rate of
similar loan (i,e.

Loau frour PSPLIL
(11K\,'\rri6)

2,71,,A6,617 2,71.,A6,617

As at March 3L,201-6

Financial liabilities at fair values:

As at April 1-,2015

Financial liabilitiea at fair values:

m
4s



PUNTAB STATE TRANSMISSTON CORPORATION LIIVTITED

,(,\mowfi in Rapees)Fair value of financial assets and financial liab ities lrreasured at amortized cost fttolafit tfi Na

Farliculars
March 3l-,20L7 Irdarch 31.,2916 April 1,20L5

Canying Amount Fair value Carrying Anrount Fair r.alue Carrying Amount Fair valtre

Financial Assets:

hJon-cument:

Arnount x"eL-0\rerable frorn
statf *

"1,9,3r283 183,?93 5,45,355 6,45,:155 5,86,598 5,86,598

Ctiici i Lx-'erv al,les' 3,91,97,435 3,91,97,436 :1.85,09.599 3,85,09,599 4,97,?'X,986 4,97,?4,986

Cun"ent ;

Sundrv debtors for
transmission charges

5,84,4L,18,393 5,84.4L,18,1193 3.Bl_,07,67,0:37 3.9'1,07,6v,0,37 1E5,47,82,493
'1,85,47,82,493

Caslt ancl r:aslr equivalents 15.28,CI92 15,28,092 7032,994 70.,32,994
'1,4?,81,490 1,42,81,490

Barrk cteposits against LC 22,00,000 2?.00,000

Ach:ances to Suppliers/
Contractors (O&.v-[)

59.773 39,773

Amount recovexahle {rorn
elnplolrees

89,65,732 8965,732 1,')1,1),808 121,12.808 92"84,067 91,8+,067

Receir,'atrles from PG CIL 5,98,33,707 5,98,33J47 t1,37,64,125 4137,b+,725 75,7b,337 7-i,76337

\ Iis cellaneo u s t'ec eiv atrles ?4,79,555 2+,79,555 36,2?,Srq2 36,2:2,grg? 38,11,218 3&,11,218

Interest accrued but not
etue on hank deposit
against LC

L,89,601 1,89,601

Total Financial Assets 5p5,63,75,971, 5,95,63,75,97a 3,9'1,64,54,800 3,9 .,64,F*Io0 "1,,94,2+36,790 1,9424,36,79,O

lrlon-current:
Lotrg te'rm ttouort'ings 43.82,1?,28.?97 +3,77 ,'.?+,06,016 4033,,73"37,464 40,-]3,73,37.46,0 37,78,64,66,+?6 37,78,64,66,42b

C.un'ent:
Short temr bcrrxolt ings 2..08,80,-9{,9j1:l L08,8084,943 L53,82,66,111

'),53,9'),66,L11 7,77,0656,178 1",77 ,0,6,56,17"8

Liabilitv for Capital
supplies/u.'or.}cs

23,9O85.888 2,3,,90,85,888 49,15,35,806 49,1-5,35.806 59,75,19,044 59,75.19,044

Uabilitv for supply ot
\,fatertal - O&N'{

4,0938.080 4,09"38,080 7,11,76,683 7,11,,V6,b83 5,06,"1,4,9?6 5,06,14,9?6

Deposit & retention
rnone\,- frorn suppliers &
contractors

3?,:23,L5,77? 32,?3,L5,772 34,?497,375 34,24.,92,375 33,21,L1".,0'10 .33,2'1,11,010

Liabilitt' for expenses 38,67,17,560 38,67,\7,560 4A,66,2.8,629 1A,66,28,629 34,59,0?,tio4 31,59,02,604

tCT- Paval:Ies to PSPCL 47,70,24,581 47,7A,?4,581. 33,84,7?,301 33,84,72,30L 69,60.80,8'13 69,60,80,813

Cutrent rnaturities of Iortg
term loar-l

4,81,29,59.312 4,81,29,59,312 4,34,29,55,133 4,34,29 055,133 3,74,75,62,4!0i> 3,74,75,62,405

Inierest artcl Lt€ti. Lrut not
rlue on hcrrror,t iugs - LiC
Cb REC

16,1.J..94,895 16,11,9-1,895 10,5633,L2L 10,56,33,121 11.,46,?3,699 11.46,?3,699

\ilis rellaneo u s liabilitie s 1-1,65,60,')1,2 11,,65,64j21? 11,71,1L582 11,71.,17,58? 14,86,58,857 14,86,58,857

St.rf t relateti I i abilities L5,82,1.1,3r 15,8?tr 4,377 12,10,5?,9L9 1:),10,52,919 1.2,36,70,863 12J6,70,863

Total 52,6?,43,i3,917 52F7,55,,1. 1.,636 49,2],26,63,r.20 49,21,26,63;L20 45,71J8,66"825 15,71,,38,66,825

to be the same as their fair values. due to theh short-tsm nature'

(ii) *As no recovery period/ schedule is defitred for these recoveries. No discounting is done, in respect of amount recoverable from staff and other

receivables re{lected undet non curent financial aeste6.

(iii) The carrying amount of non-current financial liabilities Le, long term borrowings ec<cept Ioan ftom P$PCL (11KV-VCB) are financed at comdetetive

intseat rate. HeEce carrying value are considsed to be the saute ae their Iair values.

4l Financialrieknranagemenl
Iifiancial risk factors
The Compan/s activiue er(pose it to a variety of fifiancial risks: market risk, ffedit dsk and tiquidity risk' The ComPiuly's Pri[Itary Iocus is to forese the

unpred.ic;biiity of finarrcial matk€ts and seek to minimize potential adverse dfucts on its financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measureilrent Reurarks

\..''Iartet risk- Interest rate Long term borrowings at variable tate of
inte.regt

Sensitirritg analvsis fire compan), has not taken anv ilreasnre to ar.oic{ risk arising

from interest rate. Since cornPanli is ahle to obtain Iinance at

competetit e inter.est rate

Creclit risk Cash and cash equitalertt, h'acle

receivables, f iua ttcial ius trurn ents'

Ageing analvsis
Cretlit rating

r\lajoritl' of receivable are o11 accottnt of goverrunent

undertaking. Thev are tlllsecureu{ bttt cotrsirleret{ good.

I-iquictitv r:isk Eouort ings and other'liabilities Rolling cash flor+'

iorecasts

Nlaintaining adequate cash and crash equir''alent

I-4. C



PUh$IAB S TATE TRANSMIS SION CORPORATION LIIITITE D

b)

a) Market Risk
Inter=st rate risk
The companv's main interest rate risk arise from long tmr borrowings u'ith variable ratm. rvhich er?ose the company to cash florr interest late risk.
Companv's bonorvings are dmominated in i:r-R currencl, during \furch 31, 2017 ald \larch 31, 2016.

The exposure oi companv's boroH'ings to iniffest rate changes at the end oi reporting period are as {ollor.s;
utit itl

Particrrlars Ir,{arch 31-,7fr1V il'f arch 3"1,,2A1,6 April 1,2015
Variable rate bouo$rings 10,\7,75,65,481 x014,81,56,538 9,46,99,9.915?5

Fixed rate borrolvings 9,06.55.?0,993 5,?4,67;15,8.90 3.59.93,24.327

Total borrorvings 19,2434,86,471 1.5 ,39 ,48,92,418 13,06,93,22,852

tht REC Lom.

Sensitivity
Proiit or loss is sensitive to higher/Ioner spmse from lroffou'ings as a reult oi change in interest rates. The table summad2es the impact o{
increase/doease in iritelest rates on Pro6t or loss.

"Amcuttt fir Rirpees

Particulars
Impatt 0n profit after tax

h'Iarulr 31,2017 h.'Iarch 31"2016

Inter-est l'ates- increase Lrrr 50 Bsc Pts (20,91,69,1.47) (20,60,16,060)

Interest rates- ctecrease by 59 Bsc Pts 20,9-1.,69,'1.47 20.60,'16,060

Credit Risk
CJedit lisk refers to the risk of detault on its obligation br. the counterpart! resulting in a financial 1oss. The fiuximum er(posure to the credit risk at ihe
repofting date is primarih: frm trade rmeivablm and unbilled revenue. Accordingh.', credit risk from trade rmeirrablm has bem separatelv evaluated from
all other financial assets in the following palagraphs.

Trade Receivable
fire compmv has outstmding trade receivabls amounting io Rs.584.41 Crores (lr'Iarch 31, 2017). Rs.381.07 Crores (\{arch 31, 2016) and Rs.185.47 Crores as at
(April 1, 2015), Trarie receivabls are tr..picallv mserured and are derir,ed from u,urre earrred fromcustmers.

Credit dsk exposurt
An analvsis oI age o{ trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follorvs:

Trade rcceivable are impaired when recoverabiliry Is consideed doubtful bared on ttre reovery amlysis performed by the company {or iruCividtal eade
receivables. The companv considers that all the above fituncial mrets tiut tre not iftpaired and pret due for each reporting dates under revienu are of good
credit quality,

Ihe companv does not hold any collatsatr or otlrer enharrcernents to cover its credit risks associatEd lrii*r its flnancial assets.

Oths finalcial assets
The Companv held cash and cash equivalerrts of INR 15,28092 ivlarch 31, ?017, INR 7A,il,991March 31, 2016 and hT{ 1,42,81,4$ April 01, ZO15). The cash
and caah equivalents are hdd with pubtc sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not trave any signi(icant sre&t risk.

Liquidity Riek

The company's princigal sources ofliqriclify arc cash and cash equivalents, c.ash generated from operations.

Company fi:rflages its liqui&ty needs by contirruously ,nonitodng cash inflows and by raaintaining atiequate cash ard cash equivale*E. Net cash
requiremffrts are compar.ed to available cash in order to deter:mine any shortfalls.

Shori tel:n liquidity r€qut€rn€nts consisEs mainlv o{ sundry creditolr, erpenm payable, other payahle uising during the nornal coume of bueiness as at eadr
reporting date, Company firaintaifls a sufficient balance in cash md cash equivalents to meet its shoft tm liquidit.v require(rents,

ii)

c)

xrfit ifi Ru
Particulars N{arch 31,20L7 h,'{aruh 31,20'1,6 April 1"20L5

Gross Amotrrrt Im.pairn'lent Gruss Amotrnt Iurpail'P1*tt1 Gruss Amotrnt Iurpairnrent
Not due 79.89,94,000 1,55,06.54.1100 1.41,403?.000
Past due less

lnLlilths

than SLX +,79,97,9?,1+7 1,86,9:1,80,003 44,05,10,521

Past due rnorE than six
n"ronths

24,53,3?,246 39,0,933,034 ?39.972

Total 5^84,i1LJ8,393 3,81.,07 ,67 ,037 1^q5,47,82-,493

Cornpany assess long term liquiditl' r€quirments on a paimtical basis and maruge thpn thrcugh intervnl accruals.

i)
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Ihe tabte below psovides details regalding tfre contractual maturities of non-dsivative finarcial liabilitiesJhe amourt discloeed in ihe table is the

conkactual undi*ounted cash flows. The table include both priraipal & interestcash flowe,
(Amaunt

"Tlw ahooe figurcs a* shoan at tleir oiginal catrying amowt *dading In d AS Adiustent

Capital Muragemenl

Risk Manageorent:

The Company's objectives when managing caPital are to:
1. Saleguard'their ability to continue as a going concery so ttnt they can co*tinue to provide returxrs for aharehotders and benefits b other stakeholdem, and

2, Maintain an optimal capital structuse to rcduce the cost o( capital'

Consistent with others in the Indugtry, the Companv {ronitors capital o,n the basis o( fo}lowing ratic:

I\iet Debt (Total Bormruings) divided bv
Total 'Equity' as shown in the Balance Sheet

Itl.

Farticulars Less than 6 montha 6 months to 1- year 1-5 Srears I\'Iore than 5 years Total

As at lltarch 3L,2017

Sho rt Term B orrort'in.q 1,00,00,00,000 1,08,8084,943 2,08/S0,941,943

Long Terrl Borrolr,ing 2,70,L4,0.\,000 7,1'L,15,51,31') 17 ,1].,:33,26,000
'26,7A,79,0'2,797 48,63,4L,87,6t9

Secttritr.' Deposit 11.,921.4,957 20,31,011,815 32,23,15,772

Other linartc ia1 liabilitr,' '1.,57,97;35,593 1,,57,97,35"593

Total 3F2,06J8,957 4,98,2{86,663 L7,11.,33,26000 26,70,79,92,3;97 52,6?43,33,917

As at March 3t,20L6
Short Term Borrou.ing x.,00,00,0,0,000 1,53,8f66,111. 2,53,82,66111

Lr-rng Terrn Borrort ing ?.40,84,34.000 1,,93,45,?1r133 '].,6,7+,76,'15,000 ?3,5,-9,97,21,460 4+,68,02,92"593

Securitr. Deposit +,60,09,278 ?9,64,&3,097 3124,92375

()ther titranc ial iiatril ity '1.,65,-1.6,12,041 "tr ,65J.6,T2,04L
'Total 3,+5,44,43,278 5,{2,08"82,382 '1,6,74,76,15,$oo 23,58,97,22,+64 49,2126,63,120

As at ,tpril L,20L5

S1'to rt Tmm B orrnr.l'ing 'l.,,77 ,06,56,178 L,77,fi6,56,L78

L ong Te:rr-r B orror,riirrg 1,,95,15,93,000 1,79,59h9,405 18,97,90,29,000 18,80,74,374?6 4L,53A0,28,831

Secrtritr. f)eposit 5,77,32,795 37,43,78,215 33,21_,1'1,010

Cther financial liabilitr' ),07 ,70,70,806 7,07tr0,70/306

Total 2,0O,9335,795 5,9,.,80X4,604 L8,97,90,29,000 18,80,7d1 ,37,*26 45,7t,38,66,825

The clebt -eguihr ratio of the L-ornp-rn1)'is as follolvs :

As at l\{anch 31,201-6Partitulans

48,58,53,65,328terrn cletrt
f9,55,99,86,699uitr'(indu Capital Itesert'e

Debt-Equitv Ratio

fi

As at N{arch 3L"

2AL7
44,68,02,92,593

?8,60,77 ,85,666

1,.70 1.56
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43 Dipclomre in respect of Indian Accoanring $landard (Ind AS)-23 'Bormwing Coete'

Tlre a:nouilt cagitalized with propertv, Plafrt & Equipment,s as borrowing cost is lN*R 61,81,82295 & INR 67,9712,356/ - for the rear ended March 3'1" wL7 &

March 31, 2016 reepectively ae per policy o{ borrowing ccst as mmtiored in significant accounting policies.

*1 Disclosure in resped of Indian Accounting Standatd (Ind A5)-36 ilanpair"menl of aasetan

The company hai assess€d ther.e ig no impairxreflt oi fix€d Aseefs being classified und€lr rnaior heade such as Land, Building Plant€nd l'Iaddne{v, 
Lines &

Cablea. In case oj Asset6 not in use - OarnaieaT Utyepairable, impainneni loss of It'iR 1O4,30265 and INR 5,5113,6t16 has recognised in March 31, 2016 and Apr{
01.2015 respectivefu.

45 DisclosuE in resped of Indian Accounting Standarrd (Ind AS)-19 ',Eurployee Benefits"

Cefleral description of various defined emplol'ee's berrefits schmes are as under:

Employees recruited by I,STCL covered under ttre lrlPS Echeme.

a) Gratuity:
provisiol lorvarcls G{atuitv in respect of ernployem rrruited b-v the comparry is made based on actuarial valuaHon using the projected unit credit method'

b) Leave Encashment:
provision tos,arcls LeaYe Encashment in rsp(t o{ employm [{ruited bv the companv is made tased on actuarial valuation using the projectecl unit crcdit

rnethotl,

Act trarial dssumpt ions
h,.lethocl used Proiected unit credit methodet Used rl0lecre(I u[rr (r€(Ir

I
Farticulars I

Financiai
Discount rate 7.00i6 7,75% 8.25?b

Estirnated rate of increase in salan' 5.0'0-o.,[ 5.00:-,6 5.0096

Demographic
\,{ortalitv'basis tor re.qular & active empleYeeg rA[-N (3005$8) LiIt. IAL\,,I (20{-16-08) LIIL IALN (?00648) Lrlt.

Athition
1e...1(=50 trears t>f age;

2?,b>50 years of age

L0,6<:50 vears of age;

2oA>50 Ye&rs of age

I sib<:50 Yeal's of age;

? ,-"[>50 Years of age

[)isabilitl' l.lo exL', licit allor,r' anc'e No explicit allor.t'ance No exPriicit allolvance

Suurmar1, of l'fembership Datu 0

Particulars h{arth 31,,2tL7 NIarch 31,2016

Ar.erage \\ieighted tluration oi liabilities - Gratuitv 16,45 Years 17,33 Years

f liabilities - Leat'e

Errcashtnent 13,56 Years L0.70 Years

No, of regular Emplot'ees 560 568

Total h,IontfiIv Salarl' (Rs.) 221,58314 1,99,6'L,7b1,

Ar,erage age of regular ernplovees (vear4 3t :30

Al.era,qe past seniices (r'ears) 3.82 2.83

1: r pe u tc cl irt t tr.re u., orking li-te tlecerltertt a eiju s tetl 22.:51 i3.27

,A,r.era.qe accurnulated leave F)eIr emplo1'ses (dayg) 87 65

The sumfiarized position of varioue defined b€flefits recognized in the Balance Sheel, Staterreflt of Prcfit & Ioss, Other Compreheflsive Itcosre {OCI) and

other disclosurcs are aa under:
Change in Fresent Value of Obligation (Defined Benefit Obligatiorr)

Anrourr.f fiz R

Pafticulars Grattrity
(Non Funded)
I\'trarch 3L,?017

Leave
(Non Funded)
IVIarch 31.,2017

Grattrity
{Non Funded}
$ilarch 31,2016

Leave
(Non Fturded)
hlarch 3'l.,,201,6

Gmttrity
(Non Furrded)
April 1,20L5

Leave
(Non Ftndedl
April 1-,2015

Defined trenefit obligation -

Eeeinning of the year
L,5,31'1.,622 320,53.858 9415,717 L,9A36,749 47,*2,93,8 97,32,747

hrterest Ct-rst 10,71.81+ z?,43,770 7 ,'79J19 14,75,348 3,91.,?9,2 8,0?,952

Cttrr ent serr r,itte cost 6l-,86,8?2 2,33,11,,655 52,01.,fl8
'I,3950,809 16,95,454 1.19,3?146

P.rst Service Cr-rst [\i'estecl/ Norr-

\iestecl)

L iatrilitv as surn erl / ex tinguished

Benefits Paid direcflr' bl'
ernplol'er
Benetits Paid directlv bv trttst
Actuarial lossl (gain) on
obligatioru citte to change in
fi r"ranc:i aI as s urnp tions

31,1'7,856 1.2^36,451 (6,06;21}

Actuarial lossi (gairr) on
obligations due to change in
d enro graphic assumptions
Actuarial lossl(gain) - Due to
experienr'e yariance

(15,22,02{) t'l2,71,,912) L,92,?5{1

,A.ctuarial loss/ { gain} on

obligations

1;8,54,941 (24,09,048) (34.31F96)

Defined henefit olrligation -
End of the year

?,41,61.,09fi 7,fi4,64224 3,20"53,858 94,L5,717 x,90,36,749

h

il
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of Prufi dL

Amotrnt rec ized in Other Co rehensive fntome 'Amount in R

Total

nine Iiabili closi liabilit
Reconciliation Statement

Maturify profile of (Discounted) Plan Liability

Winding-up/Dixontintame liabiliry
The winding-up/discontinu:rtce liability is Rs.439.38 l,acs in case o{ gpa.tuitv and Rs. 668,69 lace in case of leave m atMarch 31,2017. and Re. 287.73 lacs in case of

gratuity and Rs. 444,17 lac in case o{ l,eave as at }Ia!d1 31,2016,

Currenl and Non-curr,ent liabilitles

Amoturt Recognized in Financial Statements
,durount recognized in Balance Sheet 'Amouttl r,lr. Ru

Farticularu Gratuity
(Non Ftrncletl)
Vlarrh 3'1,,2O\7

Leat e

(Non Ftrnded)
I\,{arth 31, 2017

Gratuity
(Non Funded)
Nf arch 3"1., 2016

Leave
(Non Funded)
Manch 31, 2016

Gratuity
(Non Funt{ed}
Aprtl L,20L5

Leave
(Non Funcled)
April '1.,2015

Presertt val;ue crf DBO/ LTEB 2,4'I,6Lr09o 7,04,54,224 1,53,1'1,6?2 3,2053,858 9+,15,7'L7 l-,90,36.7.1!)

FV of PIan Assets
L:nrecognised past serrrice cost

{;\ orr- \:estetl}
Net Assets/(n iabilities)
recogrrise in Balarrce Sheet

2,4L,61.,B98 7,M,fu1224 "1.,53,11.,622 3,2053,858 94,15,7L7 l-,90,35.749

xpellse rei:ognized in state[ren t antl Loss u,f1

Farticulars Gratuity
(Non Ftrncled)
lVlarclr 31.,2017

Leal.e
(Non Fundetl)
IMarrh 31,2017

Gratuity
(Non Funded)
NIarch 31,2016

Leave
(Non Ftrndetl)
L,{anch 31, 2016

Gmtuity
(Non Funded)
April 1,2015

Leave
(Non Ftrncted)
April L, ?015

Current serr,,ice cost 61.,86,8?2 2J3,11,655 52,0L,648 1,3950,809 46,95,454 L,'19,321j16

Net Interest cost 10,7L.8l.4 ??,43,770 7,?9,7'18 14,75,348 3,91,?92 8,02,952

Expectecl return on plan assets

F.rs t Se.rt' ict-' Crrst 1\'-ested ;j N on-

\,'estetl)
Actttarial (gain)/ loss on
obligations

128.54,941 (24,09,0,18) (34,3'1,396)

Total expense recogniz,ed in
P&L

72.,5.8,636 3,84,1.0,366 59,3'1,366 1,30J7,L09 59,86,746 93,0i1,002

Leave
(Non Fundecl)
April L,2015

Gmtuity
(Non Funded)
April l, 20L-5

Leave
(Non Fundect)
h,{anch 31,20l-6

Leave

{It$on Funded}
h,{arrh 31-,2017

Gratuity
(Non Ftrnded)
March 31, 201.6

Gratuity
(Non Funded!
Illarch 31,Z;OLT

Particulars

{6,06,231)31,12,856Actnarial (gairrlr'Ioss due tcr

char Lqe in Firurrtci al A ssurnptiorrs

Actuarial (gair{/loss tir-re to
changes in elernographic

assumptlolls
\12,71,9'1,?){15,22,034}Actuartal (gain)lloss d.tte to

ence \ra.Rance

Return on Plan assets other thalr
amounts irrcluded in net interest
cost
Reur.easurernerrt arising
r-harrge in assets ceilin

14,73,967\(35,46IINet (incomefexpeuse for the
eriod recosnized in OCI

ftse rEaognr

Particulars Gratuity
l\{arrch 3t,2gt7

Lear.e
Marrh 31,,2017

Gratuity
I.farch 31,20L6

Leave
Marclr 37,2076

Total expellse recognized in P&L
statement

72,58,636 3,94,'10J66 59,3'1,366 '1,30.17.L09

Net (incoure)/expeltses for the
pe::iocl lecogrtized in OCI

'15,90,832 (35,461)

Total expense recognized 8849,468 3/S4,L0366 58,95.905 1$A17,70,9

Reconciliation of net o u'ith net tl
Particulars Gratuity

(Non Funded)
Marth 31,,2017

Leal.e
(Non Funded)
Ir'{amh 31,28!7

Gratuity
(Non Funded)
NIarch 3'1, 2916

Leave
(Non Funded)
Ir,{arch 31,2016

Gratuity
(Non Funded)
April 1, 20:1.5

Leave
(Non Funded)
April 1", 2015

Net Opening Liability,l (asseti 1,53,11,6?2 3,20,53,959 94,1,5,r,,17 1.,9,436,749 4742938 97,'$ .,747

Expense recognise in P&L
accouflt

7258,636 384,1.0,366 5931.366 1.,30,17,109 50,86.746 93,04,002

Reoreasurernents 15,90,832 {35.461) (4,13,967)

Renefits Paid

Net Clo si ng Liabilit y'/{ asset} 2A1,,61-,09fr 7 pt,61224 1,5311,622 3,2053,858 g*,15,717 1,90,36,749,

Particulars

\L/
Gratuity

(Non Funded)
trvlarich 31,2017

Leave

{Non Funded}
Marr:h 31..,2ALj

Gratu ity
(Non ftrnded)
NIarch 31,2016

Lear.,e

(it$on Funded)
Ir,{aruh 31,2016

Gratuity
(Non Funded)
April 1, 20L5

Leave
(Non Fundect)
April 1,2015

j&rym5* 53,818 7,50,116 33,070 4,96,09'0 20,905 3,1?,988

2,41,A7,?72 687,14,108 1,5?,78,552 3,15,57,768 93,91,812 1,,87,',!3,76'1.

7,11rt1.,*9* 7,fr4,64,?24 L,5311.,627 3,20^53,,858 9,4,15X77 L,94'J6,749{/te,,

,{
\
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itivity Anale[16rtl

Assumption
Change in

Asstrmption

Grattrity
{Non Ftrnded}
i\,{arch 31,2tt7

Leave
(Non Funtled)
NIarch 3l,29l7

Grattrity
(Non FundetJ)
Ir{aruh 3L, 20L6

Leave
(Non Ftrnded)
Marth 3-i..,2A7.6

Discount t'ate 1,00'[ ?,06,?9388 6,19,6'1.,664 1,29,76,718 2,90,05,L35

-1.00y,i 2,85,76,998 9.09,68,2{1 1,82,82,48^1 3,58,63436

Saiatr, FII o\\: tfu r'ate 1.009;o. ?,95,51,564 9,08,95,179
'I,8327,-100 :1,59,5L.54.1

-1.00_"6 2,06+34,551 620,17,082 "1,,?9 A1,91,6 2,89,34,051.

Disclosnrc in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-1tXl: .OP€raiing Se8urentd

Based on the,,managanent apprcach,' au dJ{ir*d in Ind AS 108, the Ctri"f clperating Dmision Maker (CoDlvf) evaluatee the perfofinarrce atd allocates reourceg

based on an analysis of various per:fonrrance inclicatore bv lrtrsineas segments.

Accordingly, .informatlon has bu.n prcsentecl for each business segm€nt Tte accounting principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are

consister*ly applied to record revenue and eccpenditure tnindividual business,

The compiny is primarilv engaged in single sepr.ent tmeiness of Ttansrnission of Forrer and SLDC furrctions.

*6"1 Entity-Itide Disclosrrrea-
1" Int'ornration abottt maior ctrstouner;

(Aruoumtf 'tr Rtt

Customer NJarne

.9egment t
Year ended l\{anch

3L,2917

Year entler{ March
3L, 20L6

P.@"b St"te Por,*er Corporation !r!llte4 12,34,4+,00,000 11,,}L,7'? ,00,00,CI

There is onlv one customer which contribute more than 10S o( entity reverrue'

2. Geo gmphical Inf oaration

Reverrue frosr ec<temal custo,rrers b1, locaHon bf operations and iflfofrution abott its non current assets" by location of assee are as follo*'

{,{.ruouxf irr R

Parliculars
Reventte fronr exterrral cust onlers NTon (urrent Assets+

Malch 3L,2AL7 IMarch 3L, 20L6 I\{arch 3L,2AL7 March 3L,20L6

Inclia iPuniab)
'12,43,15,7.q.564 1'l..,77 ,18,?6,854 75,52,08,57,572 74,00,30,55,29,1

Total L2A3,L5X8,564 L:1.,7718,26"854 75,5?,08,57,572 74,00,30F5,294

Nof,-flrrrent assets for this purpose consists o{ Propertv, P1ant & Equipment and Capital work in progress,

3. Revenue from major prcducto
Revertue ftorr eacternal customers for each product and serr"ke are as foll'owi

Amow* in

Particttlarr March 31,2017 I\{arch 31,?A16

12,34,44,00,000 1131,7?,oo.ooo

Total TZpLtl{,t}0,000 11,31,,72,00,000
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47 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard24 'Related Parties Disclosures'
Disclosures for Other than Govt. Related Entities

a List of k ma ne
Name Designation

Sh. A. Venu Prasad - IAS CMD
Sh. Umakanta Panda Director/ F&C/ CMD
Sh. Niraf Hit Abhilashi Tayal Direc tor/ Administration
Smt. Shashi Prabha Director/Technical
Sh. Jasvir Singl'r Conrpany Secretary

Sh. Surinder Kumar Beri Chief Financial Officer

b Compensation of key management personnel
(Antotr.nt in R

Particulars Smt. Shashi Prabha Sh. |hsvir Singh 5h. Surinder Kumar Beri
For the year

ended March 3t,
20T7

For the year
ended March

31,2416

For the year
ended Marrh 31,

2017

For the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2017

For the year
ended March 31,

20't 6

Short-term benefits 19,53,109 18,07,461. L6,42,147 13,22,539 20,26,724 17,57,555
Post-ernployrnen t benef its
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits
TotaI 19,53,Log 18,07,461 16,4LL47 L3,?2,539 20,26,724 17,57,555

5h. Umakmta Panda, Director/F&C assumed the additional charge of CMD, ITSTCL on 03,06.2015 md continued upto 16,.05.2016. Thseafter, St. A.Venu Parsad,
IAS assmd the additional charge of CMD PSTCL frcm 16.(8.2016. So no mmeration wm paid to hin by ISICL duing the FY 2016-17.

Dirlmre for transactlons entered wlth Govt md Govt. Entities md othd mtltlB
Particulars Nature of Relationship

Govt. of Punjab Maior Shareholder
PSPCL Major customer

a:(A

Partitulars Sh. A. Venu Prasad Sh. Umakanta Panda Sh. Nirai Hit Alrhilashi Tayal
For the year

ended March 31

2417

For the year
ended March

3L,2016

For the year
ended March 3t

2017

For the year
ended March 31

2016

For the year
ended March 31

2017

For the year
ended March 3L,

2076

Short-terrn benefits 21.,96,281 20,03,056 27,97,937 19,75,280
Pos t-employrnent benef i ts
Other long- term benefits
Termination benefits
TotaI 2T,86,287 20,03,056 2]-,92,937 19,75,?fio

Related Pu.ty Nature of Transaction Transaction
During 2077

Transaction
During 2OL6

Balance as on
Match 31,2077

Balance as on
Match 3L,201,6

PSPCL

Interest on Loan 53,07.81,551 63,29.77,673
Loan Balance 5,03,1,6,73,998 4,95,57 45,100 5,94,68,94,120
Trade Receir.able 5,59,07,'L5,OO0 3,4L,98,34,003 7,46,3732,A01.

Revenue 1234,M,00,000 'r1,3L,72,00,000

ICT 47,70,24,581 33,84,72,301, 69,60,80,913

Government of Punjab

Carrying Cost - Revenue* (14,56,00,000)
Carrying Cost - Receivable 24,49,00,000 39,05,00,000 39,05,00,000

Guarantee Fee 10,00,00,000 6,50,00,000

Guarantee Fee - Accrued 4,00,00,000
*Refer Nofe no 23 and Company has aoailed. exemptiott mention inpara 25 of Ind AS 24 "Related Party Transactiort"



PUNJABSTATETRANSMISSIoNCORPoRATIoNLIMITED

closule in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 17 "Leases"

As lessee

Operating Lease \

r Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
(Amount tn l<u

Particulars
For the year ended

March 3L,2017
For the year

ended March 31,

20L6

As at April 1,,2015

Not later than 1 year 53,40,476 63,40,476 57,64,069

Later than 1 year and notlater than 5 years 3,49,36,024 3,36,04,524 3,29,70,476

More Than 5 Years 21 ,06,84,075 27,83,56,051 22,53,30,575

49 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

i) Basic EPS

Basic EfrS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the

entity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
Rttnnunt ln

Particulars

For the yeal
ended March 3L,

2017

For the year ended
March 31',2016

Frofit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the company 4,93,89,799 17,77,40,137

Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share(A) 4,93,89,799 11,77,40,137

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of

basic earnings Per share(B)

60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465

Basic EPS(A,lB) 0.08 0.L9

ii) Diluted EPS

Diluted EpS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after

adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares

outstanJing during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on

conversion of atl the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

Assets hypothecated as securitY

Th" carryi.rg amount of assets hypothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:
(Amount

(A

(A

50

Rl

mount tn Ku

Particulars

For the yeil
ended March 3L,

2017

For the year ended
March 31,,2016

profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the comPany 4,93,89,799 11,,77,40,137

of basic eirnings Per share 4,93,89,799 11,,77,40,137

profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for the

effect of dilution (A)

4,93,89,799 11,,77,40,1.37

Weighted averagenumber of ordinary shares for the purPose of

basic earnings Per share

60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465

Weightecl ave rage number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of

dilution (B)

60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465

Diluted EPS(A/B) 0.08 0.L9

mount nt

Particulars For the year ended
March 3L,2017

For the year
ended March 3L,

20L6

As at Lst April
2015

Current

Financial Assets

First Charge (Hypothecation) 6,02,40,37,255 4,02,59,17 ,215 2,04,41,,04,217

Non-Financial Assets

Hypothecation

Total Current assets 6,02,40,3'L,255 4,02,59,17,215 2,04,4"1,,04,217

Non Current

Hypothecation 36,25,69 ,11,800 35,44,57,19,596 34,20,94,56,726

Total Non Current assets 36,25,69,11,800 35,44,57,19,596 34,20,94,56,726



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

51 Reconciliation of Equity as at April1,20'I,5 and March 3'1.,20'1.6 (Amount in Rupees)

Balance Sheet as at March 31,,2016Balance Sheet as at April 1.,201.5Particulars
Ind ASIndian GAAP sInd ASIndian GAAP * Adiustments

Non cument assets

65,4L,77,57,08864,25,90,48,585 (19,71,,92,180)(a) tr'roperty, Plant and Equipment?k?h*

1, ,1,0,66,89 ,4518,76,91.,49,412 7,61.,64,92,9871,,37,20,23,5597 ,39,7'1.,25,853(b) Capital work-in-progress***

(c) Financial Assets

3,91,,54,9545,03,11,5845,03,11,,584(i) Others Financial Assets

58,62,39,67959,48,L8,270(d) Other non current assets ***

Current assets

21,,51,50,178(1,,1,0,66,89,451)1,,32,\8,39,629(1.,39,86,17,626) 18,93,2'1,,724(a) inventotries***

(b) Financial Assets

3,81.,07,67,A373,81,07,67,0371.,85,47,82,493(i) Trade receivables

1,42,91,,4901,,42,81,,490(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
5,94,99,8L55,94,99,81.5(iii) Cthers

1.5,00,95,1901,5,00,95,190(c) Current tax Assets (net)

27,11,47827,11.,478(d) Other current assets

(13,78,84,232\(23,47,50,579)

EQUTTY AND LIABILITIES

Equify

(a) Equity Share capital
22,50,11,52,04922,38,33,76,451.(23,47,79,781)22,61.,81,,56,232(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES

Non- current liabilities

(a) Financiai Liabilities

37,78,64,66,426

4,75,1.6,8472,81,,18,5732,78,1.6,41,3(b) Provisions
1.,1.9,48,97 ,5711,,19,48,97,571'J.,,18,86,35,6121,,\8,86,35,612(c) Other non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
2,53,82,66,1.1.11,,77,06,56,178 2,53,82,66,111.1",77,06,56,178(i) Borrowings

6,33,70,59,5496,15,67,44,221.6,1.5,70,17,556(ii) Other financial liabilities (other
than those specified in item c***
(b) Other current liabilities*""

(c) Provisions

75,95,57,39,848

" The preztious GAAP fgures hat:e been reclassifed to con/orm to lnd AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

"*Explanation shall be giaen for adiustrnent under Ind AS
*** The aboue adiustment is on account of prior period etror

Explanatory
note no

55 +*
Adjustments

x ASSETS

t
1, 64,07,\8,56,405 (13,78,84,232) 65,27,98,72,856

1&3 9,72,31,82,438

3,91,,54,954

1, 61,57,82,602 (2,09,61,332) 58,62,39,679

2

3 1,,59,79,39,350

L,85,47,82,493

1 70,32,994 70,32,994

2,30,61.,223 2,30,61,223

36,69,33,435 36,69,33,435

27,63,865 27,63,855

Total 75,95,51,39,848 75,72,03,89,269 79,22,84,8L,483 79,09,05,97,251

I

6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650

4 22,53,83,55,718 (13,72,03,669)

1

(i) Borrowings 37,78,64,66,426 40,33,73,37,460 40,33,73,37,460

2 3,02,760 (6,80,527) 4,68,36,320

2

1 (2,73,335) 6,33,70,59,549

1 34,72,23,265 34,72,23,265 7,56,84,381 7,56,84,381

2 3,33,5L6 5// 3,33,893 5,29,1.96 (36) 5,29164

Total (23,47,50,579) 75,72,03,89,269 79,22,84,8L,483 (13,78,84,232) 79,09,05,97,251



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

" The yredous GAAP figtres haoe been recla:qs@d to conform to Ind AS pre*entatian requiremenh {w thc purpoae of thL< tnte.
#Expbnation shallbe git:m far adjwbtmnt ttnder Ind AS

53 Reconciliation of total Equity aB at March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015
(A

52 Reconciliation of Total Comphrensive Income for the year ended March 31,2015
("{nrounf in Ru

Ind ASParticulars Explanatory
note no 56 +*

Indian Gaap " A.liustrlents

Income
1'L,77 ,'L8,26,8517'1,77 ,18,26Rer,enue From Orrerations

64,'15,861Oiher Incorne ?9,26,07 ,139

12,06A4,33,993 64,15,86L 12,a7,0849,854Total Income
Expenses

4,03,87,65,8474,03,97,13Er:rplol, ees Benefit Expense s
4,76,16,17,768Finanr:e Cost 4,76A6,17,768
2,5L,38,42,50'.r2,55,64,6'L,253 4,26,'r8,752Depreciation dc Arnortization Ex

Other Expenses
33,80,2?,37239,55,80,77t (4,75,58,399i) Rer-rairs & rnaintenarlce
16,69,25,?4916,69,25,?19ii) Actninistration & General expenses

11,75 ,65,557
'LL,75,65,557iii) LfLDC charges

iv) Others ctetrits

9,11,2*,790 11.,95,52,23,09'1.Total exDenses 12,A4,73,47 fi81

11,46,26,7531,70,86,112Profit Before Tax

Tax exllense:
31,:13,37131,13,374i) Current ttrx
31,L3,37431,13,374Total Tax Expense

9,75,40,65L 1L,77,40,1372,O1,99A86Profif(loss) for the periocl from continuing operations

L1,77 o40.137Profifl(loss) for the Period 2,0'l,rg9A86

Other Comprehensive Income

Iterns that rtrill not he reclassified tro trrofit or loss

Items that'vvill be rec:lassified to profit or loss

Other Comprehensive Income

1L,77,75,598Total Compreherrsive Intome for the

fitotvtt tfi Kuaee:

Partir:ulars Explanatory
note no 56 *o

March 31-, 201 6 April L,2015

Total Equitl' (Shareholders fttnd as per IGAAP) 28,69,71,901368 28,67,69,90,882

Adiustments:

Prior periocl errors (Depreciation) discorrered in FY 15-16

't

9,2a,*+,049 (9,20,+'1,049)

Prior periocl errors (R&N,f Cost) 1 4,75,56,399 (4,75,5S,399)

Actuarial Gain or Loss 2 35,46'l (3,02,537)

Frior prerioct error (Imprairntent) ' 1 (l_,04,30,265\ (5,51,23,646)

Prior preriocl errol' (Depreciation) discovered in FY -1,6-'17

,1

(4,00,24,485)

Prior perioel error of depreciation adjtrsied discovered in
FY 16-17

1

(3,89,95,032)

Re-me asLrrement adjustrnent t'r\i actuarial 2 9 A7 ,539

Error of excess o\rertirne F)a),rnent c{iscorrered glIl! 12

L

Q,73,335) 2,73,335

Other Inr:orne - Loss on sale of Flrecl Assets 't 66,99,196

Ind-AS Acljustment of Aprril 1,20-15 (23,47,7q,781)

Total Adjttstments (73,72,A3,569) (?3,47,79,78U

Total Equity as per Incl A S {shareholders fund) 28F5,99,86,699 28,M,22,LLrL01



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

54 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March SLr 2016
(Amotnt in R

55 lrnpact on Cash flow staternent on acloption of Ind AS as on March 31, 201.6.

tnpTIn.

Particulars
Explanatory
note no 55 +o

Year Entlecl
Mart-h 31, 20L6

Profit after tax as per prelrions GAAP 2,0'1 ,gg Ag6
Adjustments
Prior Periocl Ac{justment
Other Income - Prior Period Incorne 1 (?,73,335)

Cther Incorne - Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 1 66,89r'r96
(i) Depreciation 't 5,30,49,Q'17

(ii) Repair & Ir.laintenance cost 1 +,75,59,399

(iii) Imprairment Loss 1 (1104,30,265)

Re -rne asulernent ac{ittstment by actttarial ? 9,+7 ,639
Total Adiushnents 9 ,75 AO,65L
Profit at'ter tax as per Ind AS 11,77 A0,137
Qther cornprehensive inc:ome-Acturial Gain & Loss ,)

35,46'1

Totartr comprehensive income as per Ind AS Ll,77 X5598

(Amouttt rir Rupees}

Particulars Indian GAAP Acliustments Ind AS
NIet cash flort' fr"om operating acti't'ities 4,78,83 ,87,559 (30,53,02,A49) 4,48r30r85,51t}

IrJet cash florv from InrrestinE activities (3,93,45,36,890) 30,39,37,535 (3,53,05,99,355)

FJet cash flor.v frorn financinE actirrities (86,-10,99 ,-1,651 13,6+,514 (85,97,34,651)

Net fncrease/{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (72A8A96',1 (72,4:8,496\t

Cash ancl cash equir.alent as on April '1, 201.5 1,12,81.890 1,12,9]..,490

Cirsh and cash equivalent as on lv{arch 3L, ?016 70,32,991 vo,32,gq4
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56 Explanations for Reconciliation of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss as
previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS

Note 1 :

Under Ind AS, an entity shall correct material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of
financial statements approved for issue after their discovery by:
a) restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior period
presented, if the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented.
The impact of changes in Capital work in progress, PPE and other non-current assets is on
account of prior period error and is taken under respective heads of assets, liability and equity as

on transition date.

Note 2:
Under Ind AS, remeasurement i.e. acturial gains and losses on net defined benefit liability are
recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss.

Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the
year. There is no impact on total equity as at 31 March, 201.6.

Note 3:
The materialslequipment's procured for capital projects are capital in nature and, therefore, has
been shown as capital stores under head non-current assets

Note 4 :

Retained Earning as at April 01,2015 has
adjustments.

consequent to the above Ind AS transitionbeen adjusted



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITEI)

In pursuance to memo no. 01,/15/2010-EB(PR)/396 dated 29.1,1.2011, from Department of Power,
Government of Punjab, Chandigarh, certain units of PSTCL were ordered to be transferred to PSPCL

on account of transfer of 66 KV works to PSPCL. The balances of units which have been identified
further during current year were transferred to PSPCL through inter corporation transactions.
However certain balances which are un-identified on account of either opening balances or non-
availability of details thereof have been kept as is where is basis and these will be transferred to
PSPCL in future when identified.

There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile IjSEB period and
are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time for
effecting the required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company vide Notification dated 24.12.2012by the Govt. of
Punjab are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the Company
is also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable to/fuom
PSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement between the

two Companies for use of such assets.

As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only when
there is certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off the said

deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that the same

can be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income Tax Act
195'l,.ln view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred tax asset

in the current financial year 20L6-17.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other

parties shown in the accounts as at 31.03.2017 are subject to confirmation.

The balance under Inter Corporate Transaction (ICT) payable to ITSPCL as shown in Note 20

amounting to INR 47,70,24,581./ - as on 31..03.2017 is subject to confirmation.

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, there are no outstanding balances of parties
covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006,

i. Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium enterprise; -

NIL
ii. Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium enterprise

for the current year; - NIL
iii. Amount of interest paid during the year along with the payment of principal amount made

beyond the appointed day; - NIL
iv. Amount of interest carried forward from last accounting year with interest for the current year on

such interesU - NIL

As per paragraph 49 of frantework for preperation and presentation of financial statement and

Guidance Note on MAT credit issued by ICAI:

"An asset is a resource controlled by the enterprise as a result of past events from which fufure
economic benefits are expected to flow to the enterprise". For the purpose of consideration of the

probability of expected future economic benefits in respect of MAT credit, the fact that a company is

paying MAT and not the normal income tax, provides a prima facie evidence that normal income tax

Iiability may not arise within the specified period to avail MAT credit. In view of this, MAT credit

should be recognised as an asset only when and to the extent flrere is convincing evidence that the

company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Since as per income tax return

PSTCL has unabsorbed brought forward depreciation of 709.83 crores as on March 3L, 201,6. Hence,

management has estimated that no future economic benefit derive from MAT credit will flow to the
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entity. Hence, MAT credit is not recognised in the books of account.
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68 The previous year's figures have been

comparison with the current year's figures
Notes to accounts, wherever necess ary.

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

The books of account of Civil Works Division, ]alandhar include completed assets of Plant &
Machinery which has not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of
completed assets which relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M divisions,
depreciation on all such completed assets of Rs. 1,64,50,080/- tn respect of Civil Work division
]alandhar has been provided in the concerned conshuction division as charge to P&L account.

Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs)

The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) hetd and transacted during the period 08.11.2016 to
30.12.2016 is as follow in the table below:-

Rumount tn

Particulars SBNs Other denomination
notes

Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 1,01,000 1,94,936 2,95,935

(+) Permitted receipts 14,88,048 '1,4,88,048

(-) Permitted payments 15,06,901 15,06,901,

(-) A*ount deposited in Banks 1,01,000 1,,1,0,1,63 2,1',1,,1,63

Closing cash in hand as on 30.1-2.20L6 65,920 65,920

67 Standards issued but not yet effective
In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2017, no[fying amendments to Ind AS Z 'Statement of cash flows'.
This amendmend is effective from 4prr101,,2017.
Amendment to Ind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 'Statement of cash flows' requires the entities to provide disclosures

that would enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from
financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes,

suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance

sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirements. The

company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial
statements.

reclassrhed/regrouped/ merged for the purpose of
in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and
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